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XTRA Lease, Inc. 
7911 Forsyth Blvd., Ste. 600 
St. Louis, MO 63105 
USA

Phone: (800) 325-1453

www.xtralease.com 
marketinginfo@xtra.com

United States Laws and Federal regulations published as 
promulgated are in public domain. However, their compila-
tion and arrangement along with other materials in this 
publication are subject to the copyright notice.

All rights reserved. Neither the booklet nor any part 
thereof may be reproduced in any manner without written 
permission of the publisher.  

Due to the constantly changing nature of government reg-
ulations, it is impossible to guarantee absolute accuracy of 
the material contained herein. The publisher and editors, 
therefore, cannot assume any responsibility for omissions, 
errors, misprinting,  or ambiguity contained within this 
publication and shall not be held liable in any degree for 
any loss or injury caused by such omission, error, misprint-
ing or ambiguity presented in this publication.  

This publication is designed to provide reasonably accu-
rate and authoritative information in regard to the subject 
matter covered. If legal advice or other expert assistance 
is required, the services of a competent professional  
person should be sought.   

Definitions:

NS 	 Not Specified

IFTA	 International Fuel Tax Agreement  
	 (for interstate fuel tax registration)

IRP	 International Registration Plan 

UCRA	 Unified Carrier Registration Agreement

J. J. Keller has provided certain Canadian, Mexican and state-level contact 
information, as well as size and weight information for this brochure.

Dear Transportation Professional,

We’re pleased to provide you with this  
complimentary Size & Weight Guide, updated for 
2023. We hope it helps you make your operation 
even more efficient, especially in today’s chaotic 
freight environment.

And keep in mind that XTRA designs our trailers 
and services to support your efficient operation.

•	 Free trailer tracking gives you the data and 	
	 control you need to keep your drivers  
	 working rather than waiting, and your rented 	
	 and leased trailers turning and earning,  
	 rather than sitting idle.

•	 Trailer skirts and low rolling-resistance  
	 tires—standard on our trailers—are  
	 aerodynamic and fuel-saving, cutting up  
	 to 6% of your fuel cost.

•	 Industry-tested specs mean you get the 	
	 most damage-resistant, driver-friendly,  
	 and loader-friendly trailer in the rental/lease 	
	 market from a company you can rely on.

To learn more, please visit us on LinkedIn,  
YouTube, and xtralease.com.

And give us a call when you need to rent an  
extra-efficient trailer.

	 Sincerely,

	

	 Chase Whitaker, CEO		
	 XTRA Lease
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United States, by State	 Pages 3-30

Quick Reference Pull-Out Chart	 Between Pages 16-17

Mexico	 Page 31

Canada	 Page 31

The Size & Weight 2023 Guide provides a  
comprehensive state-by-state listing of:

n 	Where to register for fuel use tax (IFTA) and order  
	 IFTA permits.

n 	Where to register vehicles (IRP) and order IRP  
	 trip permits.

n 	Where to register for UCRA.

n 	Where to get hazardous materials/waste permits.

n 	Where to get overweight, oversize permits.

n 	State trucking associations.

n 	Enforcement phone numbers.

n 	Size and weight legal limits (U.S.). Contact information 	
 	 provided for Canada and Mexico.

Convenient quick reference pull-out chart included for  
all states.

Need trailers spec’d to meet your size and weight 
requirements? Check out our equipment types at
www.xtralease.com.

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA  
Trip Permits 
Mailing Address: 
Department of Revenue 
Motor Vehicle Division 
Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 327620 
Montgomery, AL 36132-7620 
Ph: (334) 242-9000 
https://revenue.alabama.gov/

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Revenue 
Motor Vehicle Division 
Motor Carrier Services 
P. O. Box 327620 
Montgomery, AL 36132-7620 
Ph: (334) 242-9000 (IRP) 
Ph: (334) 242-9000 (Reciprocity)

Where to Register for UCRA 
Alabama Public Service Commission 
Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 304260 
Montgomery, AL 36130 
Ph: (888) 505-9047 
E-mail: mcs.ued@psc.alabama.gov 
www.ucr.gov

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Department of Environmental  
Management - Land Division 
1400 Coliseum Blvd. 
P.O. Box 301463 

Montgomery, AL 
36130-1463  
Ph: (334) 271-7714 
E-mail: permits-
mail@adem.
alabama.gov 
http://adem. 
alabama.gov/
default.cnt

State Trucking 
Association 
Alabama Trucking Association 
7550 Halcyon Pointe Drive		
P.O. Box 242337 
Montgomery, AL 36124-2337 
Ph: (334) 834-3983 or  
877-277-TRUK 
E-mail: info@alabamatrucking.org 
www.alabamatrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Alabama Department of Transportation 
Vehicle Enforcement Office 
P.O. Box 303050 
1409 Coliseum Blvd. 
Montgomery, AL 36130-3050 
Ph: (800) 499-2782 
E-mail: AlabamaPermits@  
dot.state.al.us 
https://www.dot.state.al.us/
business/permits/osowPermits.
html

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (334) 242-5218

ALABAMA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6"
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"
Length:
Bus 45' 45'
Articulated bus 60' 60'
Straight trucks 40' 40'
Straight truck and trailer 57' 57'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit

No limit
Except for autotransport-
ers and livestock haulers

Semitrailer 57' see KPRA 53' see KPRA
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit No limit 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28'6"

28'6"
Allowed on all 4-lane 
U.S. routes and some 

2-lane U.S. routes.
Auto-transporter 65' 65'
  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount up to 3 up to 3
General overhang 
limitations

5' total beyond both the 
front and rear.

5' total beyond both the 
front and rear.

Kingpin to rear axle

41' 
To the rearmost axle or 

a point midway between 
the two rear axles

- only applies to semi-
trailers greater than 

53' 6"

41'
To the rearmost axle or 

a point midway between 
the two rear axles

- only applies to semi-
trailers greater than 

53' 6"

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 36,000 

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000 or 84,000 with 6 
or more axles

Tolerances NS 10%
APU allowance 400 400
Natural gas allowance 2,000
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ALASKA
Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax  
Alaska is not a member of IFTA. All 
fuel tax is paid at the pump with no 
requirements to file for a fuel permit 
or decals.

Where to Register Vehicles  
Alaska is not a member of IRP and 
requires all vehicles to be registered 
and licensed. Out-of-state vehicles 
must obtain trip permits to enter.  
Alaska Division of Motor Vehicles 
3901 Old Seward Highway, Suite 101 
Anchorage AK 99503-6089 
Ph: (907) 269-5551 
http://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/reg/
index.htm

Where to Register for UCRA 
Alaska Department of Transportation 
& Public Facilities 
Division of Measurement  
Standards & Commercial Vehicle 
Enforcement 
Commercial Vehicle Customer 
Service Center 
11900 Industry Way, Bldg M., Suite 2  
Anchorage, AK 99515 
Ph: (907) 365-1200  
E-mail: swoop@alaska.gov

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Hazardous Waste Management-
Department of Environmental 
Conservation 

410 Willoughby 
Avenue - Suite 303 
P.O. Box 111800 
Juneau, AK  
99811-1800   
Ph: (907)  
465-5066  
E-mail: dec.commissioner@
alaska.gov 
https://dec.alaska.gov/

State Trucking Association 
Alaska Trucking Association		
3443 Minnesota Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
Ph: (907) 276-1149 
E-mail: info@aktrucks.org 
www.aktrucks.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation and 
Public Facilities 
Commercial Vehicle Customer 
Service Center (CVCSC) 
Huffman Business Park 
11900 Industry Way 
Building M 
Anchorage, AK 99515 
Ph: (800) 478-7636 or (907) 365-1200  
http://dot.alaska.gov/mscve/
pages/permits.shtml

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (907) 365-1200

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6"

Height: 15'

15' 
17' between the Fox 

Weight Station and Prud-
hoe Bay on the Dalton 

and Elliot Highways
Length:
Bus 40' 40'
Straight trucks 45' 45'
Straight truck and trailer 75' 75'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit 75'

Semitrailer 53' can be route  
restricted to 48'

53' can be route  
restricted to 48'

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination 75' 75'

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 48' 48'

Boat-transporter 
combination 65' 65'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Auto-transporter 65' 65'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered 75' 75'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Saddlemount 97' 97'
General overhang 
limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Drawbar 15' 15'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 38,000 38,000 
3'6" minimum spacing

Tridem axle 42,000 42,000
3'6" minimum spacing

Load per inch width 
of tire 600 600

Gross vehicle weight

Federal Bridge Formula 
or axle summation, 
whichever is more 

restrictive

Federal Bridge Formula 
or axle summation, 
whichever is more 

restrictive
APU allowance 400 400

Weight special limitations 
or restrictions

Lift axles or variable suspension axles are allowed 
on the driver axle group of the power vehicle but 
may not be used for calculation of legal allowable 
weight. Alaska’s seasonal weight restrictions can 
be found at http://dot.alaska.gov/mscve/pages/
weightrestrictions.shtml.

Size/Weight Limits

Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
Arizona Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Licensing Unit 
Motor Vehicle Division 
P. O. Box 2100 
Mail Drop 527M 
Phoenix, AZ 85001-2100 
Ph: (602) 255-0072 (IFTA Registration)  
Ph: (602) 255-0072 (Trip Permits) 
E-mail: mvdmcs@azdot.gov 
https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicles/ 
motor-carrier-services/international- 
fuel-tax-agreement-ifta

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Arizona Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Licensing Unit 
Motor Vehicle Division 
P. O. Box 2100 
Mail Drop 527M 
Phoenix, AZ 85001-2100 
Ph: (602) 255-0072 (IRP Vehicle 
Registration & Reciprocity) 
Ph: (602) 255-0072 (Trip Permits) 
https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicles/ 
motor-carrier-services/motor-  
carrier-licensing/international-  
registration-plan-irp 

Where to Register for UCRA 
Arizona is not a participating member of 
the Unified Carrier Registration Agree-
ment. Interstate motor carriers based 
in Arizona are required to register with 
the UCRA by choosing a participating 
state where the applicant maintains 
an office or operating facility, or by 
choosing one of the following states: 
AK, CA, CO, ID, MT, ND, NM, SD, UT, 
or WA. Refer to www.ucr.gov for  
more information.

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
ADEQ 
Attn: Hazardous Waste Unit  
1110 W. Washington St. 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Ph: (602) 771-4120 

E-mail: hazwaste 
permits@azdeq.gov 
https://www.azdeq.
gov/hazardous- 
waste- permitting- 
application- 
forms-guidance

One-Stop Shopping 
Arizona Department of Transportation 
Motor Vehicle Division 
P. O. Box 2100  
Mail Drop 527M 
Phoenix, AZ 85001-2100 
Ph: (602) 255-0072 
https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicles/
motor-carrier-services

State Trucking Association 
Arizona Trucking Association 
7500 W. Madison St. 
Tolleson, AZ 85353 
Ph: (602) 850-6000 
E-mail: info@aztrucking.com 
https://arizonatrucking.com

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Motor Vehicle Division 
14370 W. Van Buren St. 
Goodyear, AZ 85338 
Ph: (602) 255-0072   

Permit applications may not be accept-
ed over the phone. You must purchase 
them at a port of entry, through a 
permit service or in person at the 
Commercial Permits Office. 
https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicles/
enforcement/commercial-vehicle- 
permits/general-permit-information/
oversizeoverweight

Enforcement Information 
Arizona Department of Public Safety 
2222 W. Encanto Blvd. 
Phoenix, AZ 85009 
Ph: (602) 223-2000 
https://www.azdps.gov/ 
organization/HPD/cve

ARIZONA

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 
Height: 14' 13' 6"
Length:
Bus 45' 45'
Articulated bus 60' 60'
Straight trucks 40' 40'
Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 57' 6" 53' or total length of 65' 
if semitrailer exceeds 53'

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit 65'

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" 28' 6"

Stinger-steered 80' 80'
  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
General overhang 
limitations 3' front, 6' rear 3' front, 6' rear

Drawbar 15' 15'

Length special  
limitations or restrictions

A vehicle transporter may transport cargo or gen-
eral freight on a backhaul. A backhaul means the 
return trip of a vehicle transporter carrying cargo or 
general freight over all or part of the same route.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Steer axle 20,000 20,000
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000
Federal Bridge Formula

80,000
Federal Bridge Formula

APU allowance 550 550

Natural gas allowance

2,000
Includes battery  

powered or hydrogen 
fuel cell systems

2,000
Includes battery  

powered or hydrogen 
fuel cell systems

Size & Weight Limits



Copyright J. J. Keller & Associates, Inc. 5

CALIFORNIAARKANSAS
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits
Department of Finance and  
Administration
Motor Fuel Tax Section
P. O. Box 1752
Little Rock, AR 72203-1752
Ph: (501) 682-4800 (Fuel  
Registration/Decals; IFTA  
Registration) 
E-mail: MotorFuelTax@dfa.
arkansas.gov
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/
excise-tax/motor-fuel-tax

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	
Department of Finance and  
Administration
IRP Unit
P.O. Box 8091
Little Rock, AR 72203
Ph: (501) 682-4653 (IRP)
https://amcs.arkansas.gov/ 
E-mail: IRP.Unit@dfa. 
arkansas.gov

Where to Register for UCRA
Arkansas Department of Finance  
& Administration
P. O. Box 8091
Little Rock, AR 72203
Ph: (501) 682-4653
https://plan.ucr.gov/

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits
Arkansas Highway Police

ATTN: Hazard-
ous Waste 
P.O. Box 2779
Little Rock, AR 
72203-2779
Ph: (501)  
569-2546
E-mail: ahp-
permit@ardot.gov 
https://www.ardot.gov/ 
divisions/arkansas-highway- 
police/hazardous-waste-permits/

State Trucking Association
Arkansas Trucking Association	
P.O. Box 3476 (72203)
1401 W. Capitol Ave.
Little Rock, AR 72201
Ph: (501) 372-3462
www.arkansastrucking.com

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits
Arkansas State Highway &  
Transportation Department
10324 Interstate 30
Little Rock, AR 72209
Ph: (501) 569-2381
E-mail: ahppermit@ardot.gov
https://www.ardot.gov/divisions/
arkansas-highway-police/over-
size-and-overweight-permits/

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (501) 618-8000

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6"
8' 6"

8' for manufactured 
homes

Height: 14' 14' 

Length:

Bus 45' 45'

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 53' 6" 53' 6"

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit No limit

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

28'
When in use prior to 

December
1982: 28' 6"

28'
When in use prior to 

December
1982: 28' 6"

Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear

General overhang 
limitations 3' front, rear not stated 3' front, rear not stated

Drawbar 15' 15’

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Steer axle

20,000
Not to exceed  

manufacturer’s axle
weight rating. If no 
rating, 12,000 lbs.

20,000
Not to exceed  

manufacturer’s axle
weight rating. If no 
rating, 12,000 lbs.

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Tridem axle 50,000 50,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Size/Weight Limits

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Motor Carrier Office 
California Department of Tax and  
Fee Administration 
PO Box 942879, MIC:65 
West Sacramento, CA 94279-0065 
Ph: (800) 400-7115 (IFTA/Use Fuel 
Tax Permits & Returns) 
www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-
fees/ifta-ciudft-di-license.htm

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Motor Vehicles,  
Registration Operations Division 
IRP Operations Section MS H160 
P. O. Box 932320  
Sacramento, CA 94232-3200 
Ph: (916) 657-7971 (IRP Unit)   
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/
vehicle-registration/ 
new-registration/commercial- 
vehicle-registration/international- 
registration-program/ 

Where to Register for UCRA 
UCR Filing Assistance 
California Division    
Ph: (240) 544-0882 
www.ucr.gov

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
California Hig    hway Patrol 
Commercial Vehicle Section 
P.O. Box 942898 
Sacramento, CA 94298-0001 
Ph: (916) 843-3400 
www.chp.ca.gov/programs- 
services/programs/commercial- 
vehicle-section/partners-in- 
safety-hazmat-information- 
for-shippers-and-carriers

State Trucking Association 
California Trucking Association		
4148 East Commerce Way 
Sacramento, CA  95834 
Ph: (916) 373-3500 
www.caltrux.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
California Department of  
Transportation 
Permits Issuance Office 
P.O. Box 942874, MS #41 
Sacramento, CA 94274-0001 
Ph: (916) 322-1297 
E-mail: Oversize.Overweight.
Permits@dot.ca.gov 
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/ 
traffic-operations/ 
transporation-permits

Enforcement Information 
California Highway Patrol 
Enforcement and Planning Division 
P.O. Box 942898 
Sacramento, CA 94298-0001 
Ph: (916) 843-3400
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CALIFORNIA

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6"

Height: 14' 14' 

Length: National Network All Highways

Articulated bus 60' 60'

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer 65'

see KPRA

Semitrailer
53'

For trailers over 48'  
see KPRA

No limit
On “California legal” 

routes so long as 
overall length does not 
exceed 65" and KPRA 

compliant

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit if trailers are 
28' 6"  or less

75' With two 28' 6" trail-
ers. 65' with one 28' 6" 
trailer and one longer

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" 28' 6"

Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter

70' If kingpin is at least 
3' behind rear drive 
axle. 75' if distance 

from steering axle to 
rear drive axle does not 
exceed 24', kingpin is 
at least 5' behind rear 
drive axle and KPRA 

does not exceed 34' or 
36' KPRA of a tridem 

axle trailer.

70' If kingpin is at least 
3' behind rear drive 
axle. 75' if distance 

from steering axle to 
rear drive axle does not 
exceed 24', kingpin is 
at least 5' behind rear 
drive axle and KPRA 

does not exceed 34' or 
36' KPRA of a tridem 

axle trailer.

  Overhang limitations 6' 6" rear 6' 6" rear

Saddlemount 97'
up to three vehicles

97'
up to three vehicles

Drawbar 15' 15'

Kingpin to rear axle

40'
to rear most axle or 38' 

for semitrailer with  
one axle

40'
or 38’ single axle. Some 
routes restricted to 30'

Length special  
limitations or restrictions

California is very strict with length and KPRA.Travel 
not advised if KPRA length is over posted value. 
A forklift that is lifted off the ground and is being 
transported on the back of a truck is considered 
a load. When combination length exceeds 75 
ft, the load must be confined within the exterior 
dimensions of the vehicle. To the rear, the load 
cannot extend beyond the last point of support for 
a greater distance than that equal to two-thirds of 
the length of the wheelbase. The wheelbase of 
a semitrailer is considered the distance between 
the rearmost axle of the towing vehicle and the 
rearmost axle of the semitrailer.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways All Highways

Steer axle

20,000
There are various ex-

ceptions – the steering 
axle, however, must go 
by the load limit set by 
the tire manufacturer.

20,000
There are various ex-

ceptions – the steering 
axle, however, must go 
by the load limit set by 
the tire manufacturer.

Single axle 20,000
for buses 20,500

20,000
for buses 20,500

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Load per inch width 
of tire 620 620

Per wheel
10,500 One wheel, or 

wheels, supporting one 
end of an axle

10,500 One wheel, or 
wheels, supporting one 

end of an axle

Near zero  
emission vehicle 2,000 2,000

Size/Weight Limits Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Colorado Department of Revenue 
Fuel Tax Unit, Room 200 
P.O. Box 17087 
Denver, CO 80217-0087 
Ph: (303) 205-8205 (IFTA) 
Ph: (303) 205-8205 (Trip Permits) 
https://tax.colorado.gov/

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	
Department of Revenue 
Motor Carrier Services 
International Registrations 
1881 Pierce St.  
Lakewood, CO 80214-1497 
Ph: (303) 205-5608 (IRP)  
https://dmv.colorado.gov/ 
international-registration-plan

Where to Register for UCRA 
Colorado Public Utilities Commission 
1560 Broadway, Suite 250 
Denver, CO 80202 
Ph: (303) 894-2000 
E-mail: dora_puc_website@
state.co.us  
https://www.ucr.gov/

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Colorado Department  
of Transportation 
Freight Mobility & Safety Branch
2829 W. Howard Pl.

Denver, CO 
80204 
Ph: (303) 757-9539 
(information 
and questions)
Ph: (303) 757-9764 
(permit) 
E-mail: dot_cdot_permits@state.
co.us
https://www.codot.gov/ 
programs/environmental/ 
hazardous-materials

State Trucking Association 
Colorado Motor Carriers Association	
4060 Elati Street 
Denver, CO 80216 
Ph: (303) 433-3375 
https://cmca.com

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Colorado Department  
of Transportation 
Permit Office, Room 124 
2829 W. Howard Pl. 
Denver, CO 80204 
Ph: (800) 350-3765 
Ph: (303) 757-9539 (Local) 
https://www.codot.gov/ 
business/permits/truckpermits/
documents

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (303) 273-1875

COLORADO

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6"

Height:
14' 16"

Unless otherwise 
restricted

14' 16"
Unless otherwise 

restricted
Length:
Straight trucks 45' 45'
Straight truck and trailer 70' 70'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations

No limit
if trailer is 57' 4" or less

No limit
if trailer is 57' 4" or less

Semitrailer 57' 4" 57' 4"

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit 
if trailers are 28' 6"  

or less

No limit 
if trailers are 28' 6"  

or less 
Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" 28' 6"

Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount 97' 97' up to 4
General overhang limitations 4' front, 10' rear 4' front, 10' rear
Drawbar 15' 15'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Steer axle 18,000 Due to limit of single 
pneumatic tire wheels

18,000 Due to limit of single 
pneumatic tire wheels

Single axle 20,000

20,000
21,000 lb if the vehicle 

or combination is a 
digger derrick or bucket 
boom truck operated by 

an electric utility.
Tandem axle 36,000 40,000 
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 85,000
Per wheel 9,000 on single pneumatic tire 9,000 on single pneumatic tire
APU allowance 550 550
Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000
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CONNECTICUT
Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
Department of Revenue Services 
Registration Section 
450 Columbus Blvd., Ste. 1 
Hartford, CT 06103 
Ph: (860) 297-5962  
https://portal.ct.gov/DRS/IFTA/
Connecticut-IFTA

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Motor Vehicles  
IRP Section 
60 State Street, Room 102 
Wethersfield, CT 06161-1010 
Ph: (860) 263-5281 (Reciprocity; IRP)  
https://portal.ct.gov/DMV/Registration/
Trucking-Business-Fleets/International 
-Registration-Plan-IRP

Where to Register for UCRA 
Department of Motor Vehicles 
60 State Street, UCR Unit Room 307 
Wethersfield, CT 06161-1015  
Ph: (860) 263-5281 
E-mail: DMV.IRP@ct.gov  
https://portal.ct.gov/DMV/ 
Registration/Trucking-Business- 
Fleets/Unified-Carrier-Registration- 
UCR-Program

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Dept. of Energy and  
Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Materials Management and 
Compliance Assurance 
Waste Engineering and  
Enforcement Division 
79 Elm Street 
Hartford, CT 06106-5127 

Ph: (860) 424-3366 
https://portal. 
ct.gov/DEEP/ 
Permits-and- 
Licenses/ 
Factsheets- 
Waste-and- 
Materials-Management/ 
Waste-Transportation-Fact-Sheet

State Trucking Association 
Motor Transport  
Association of Connecticut, Inc.	  
60 Forest Street 
Hartford, CT 06105 
Ph: (860) 520-4455 
https://mtac.us/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation  
Oversize/Overweight Permits 
Bureau of Engineering &  
Highway Operations  
2800 Berlin Turnpike 
P.O. Box 317546 
Newington, CT 06131 7546 
Ph: (860) 594-2560 
Email: dot.osowpermits@ct.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/DOT 
https://portal.ct.gov/DOT/ 
Permits/Highways/Oversize- 
Overweight-Permits

Enforcement Information  
State of Connecticut
Department of Emergency Services 
and Public Protection 
1111 Country Club Road 
Middletown, CT 06457 
Ph: (860) 685-8000

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6"
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"
Length: National Network All Highways
Straight trucks 45' 45'
Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations

No limit
With 53' semitrailer

No limit
With 48' semitrailer

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 48' 
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit 
With 28' semitrailers

NS

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

28' NS

Auto-transporter
65'

conventional fifth wheel
65'

conventional fifth wheel

  Overhang limitations

4' front, 3' rear
extendable ramps  
used to achieve

overhangs are excluded 
from overall length and 
must be retracted when 

not in use

4' front, 3' rear
extendable ramps  
used to achieve

overhangs are excluded 
from overall length and 
must be retracted when 

not in use
Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter

75' 75'

Drawbar 
20'

total allowed distance 
between vehicles

NS

Kingpin to rear axle 

43'
to rearmost axle with 

wheels in contact with 
the road surface 

NS

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways All Highways

Single axle

18,000
If axles are less than 6’ 
apart, 22,400 if axles 
spaced 6’ or greater

18,000
If axles are less than 6' 
apart, 22,400 if axles 
spaced 6' or greater

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width 
of tire

600
Per inch of width

600
Per inch of width

APU allowance 550 550

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Delaware Division of Motor  
Vehicles, IFTA 
P.O. Drawer E 
Dover, DE 19903 
Ph: (302) 744-2702 (IFTA) 
https://www.dmv.de.gov/ 
VehicleServices/MC/index. 
shtml?dc=iftaDefault

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Division of Motor Vehicles, IRP Unit 
P.O. Drawer E 
Dover, DE 19903 
Ph: (302) 744-2702 (IRP Registration) 
https://www.dmv.de.gov/ 
VehicleServices/MC/index. 
shtml?dc=iftaDefault

Where to Register for UCRA 
UCR Filing Assistance 
Delaware Division 
33 W Higgins Rd 810 
South Barrington IL 60010 
Ph: (240) 544-0882 
https://de.ucrportal.us

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
(No permit is required for transpor-
tation of hazardous materials, only 
hazardous waste.) 
Department of Natural Resources 
and Environmental Control 
Compliance and Permitting Section 
89 Kings Highway 

Dover, Delaware 19901 
Ph: (302) 739-9403 
https://dnrec.
alpha.delaware.gov/
waste-hazardous/
management/solid/
transporter

State Trucking  
Association 
Delaware Motor  
Transport Association, Inc. 
445 Pear St 
Dover, DE  19904 
Ph: (302) 734-9400 
https://web.dscc.com/Trucking/
Delaware-Motor-Transport- 
Association-1314 
https://delawaretrucking.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Motor Fuel Tax Administration 
Hauling Permit Section 
P. O. Drawer 7065 
Dover, DE 19903-7065 
Ph: (302) 744-2700 
E-mail: haulpermit@delaware.gov  
https:// deldot.gov/osow/application

Enforcement Information 
State Police Truck Enforcement 
1441 N. DuPont Highway,  
P.O. Box 430 
Dover, DE 19903-0430 
Ph: (302) 378-5230

DELAWARE

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6"

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"

Length:

Bus 45' 45'

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Straight truck and trailer 60' 60'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit 60'

Semitrailer 53' 53'

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit 60' 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 29' 29'

Auto-transporter NS 65' exclusive of  
the overhang

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' NS

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear NS

Saddlemount 97' 65'

General overhang 
limitations 3' front, 6' rear 3' front, 6' rear

Drawbar  15' 15'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Single axle 20,000 22,400

Tandem axle 34,000 36,000 

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000  

APU allowance 550 NS

Natural gas allowance 2,000 includes battery 
powered NS

Weight special limitations 
or restrictions

Delaware maintains maximum GVW for 2, 3, and 4 
axle straight trucks and 3, 4, and 5 axle combinations.
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On other state highways, certain commodity-specific tolerances apply. Contact 
Georgia Motor Carrier Compliance Division for more information.

FLORIDA
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Highway Safety  
and Motor Vehicles 
Division of Motorist Services -  
Bureau of Commercial Vehicle  
and Driver Services 
2900 Apalachee Parkway,  
B-112, MS-58 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-6552 
Ph: (850) 617-3711  
(IFTA Registration) 
www.flhsmv.gov/dmv/ 
faqcarriers.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Highway Safety  
and Motor Vehicles 
Division of Motorist Services -  
Bureau of Commercial Vehicle  
and Driver Services 
2900 Apalachee Parkway,  
B-112, MS-58 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-6552 
Ph: (850) 617-3711 (IRP; Registra-
tion of Vehicles - Intrastate) 
http://www.flhsmv.gov/dmv/
faqcarriers.html

Where to Register for UCRA 
Florida is not a participating mem-
ber of the Unified Carrier Registra-
tion Agreement. Interstate motor 
carriers based in Florida are required 
to register with the UCRA by 
choosing a participating state where 
the applicant maintains an office 
or operating facility, or by choosing 

one of the  
following  
states: AL,  
AR, GA, KY, LA,  
MS, NC, OK, SC, TN,  
or TX. Refer to  
https://www.ucr.gov for  
more information.

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Florida Department of  
Environmental Protection 
Division of Waste Management 
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 4500 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 
Ph: (850) 245-8705 
www.dep.state.fl.us/mainpage/
programs/waste.htm

State Trucking Association 
Florida Trucking Association		
350 E. College Ave 
Tallahassee, FL  32301-1565 
Ph: (850) 222-9900 
www.fltrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Florida Department of  
Transportation 
Permit Office  
Barry Building
3185 South Blairstone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Ph: (850) 410-5777 
http://www.fdot.gov/maintenance/
OWODPermits.shtm

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (850) 617-3010

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6"  
unless otherwise posted

Height:
13' 6"

Automobile transporter 
semitrailers 14'

13' 6"  
Automobile transporter 

semitrailers 14'
Length:
Bus 50' 50'
Articulated bus 65' 65'
Straight trucks 40' 40'
Straight truck and trailer 68' 68'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations

No limit
with legal trailer

No limit
with legal trailer

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 53' see KPRA 
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit 
with legal trailer

No limit 
with legal trailer

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 28’'

Boat-transporter  
combination 50' 50'

  Overhang limitations 6' rear 6' rear
Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter

75' 
Exclusive of overhang

75'
Exclusive of overhang

Auto-transporter 50' 50'
  Overhang limitations 6' rear 6' rear
Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front 4' front
Saddlemount 97' up to 3 97' up to 3
General overhang 
limitations 3' front 3' front

Drawbar 15' 15'

Kingpin to rear axle
41' to the center of the 
rear axle or rear group 

of axles

41' to the center of the 
rear axle or rear group 

of axles

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Steer axle 22,000 22,000
Single axle 22,000 22,000
Tandem axle 44,000 44,000
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Tolerances 10% tolerance included 10% tolerance included
APU allowance 550 550
Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Revenue 
Motor Fuel Tax Unit 
4125 Welcome All Rd. 
Atlanta, GA 30349 
Ph: (855) 406-5221 (IFTA  
Registration and Reporting)  
https://dor.georgia.gov/motor- 
vehicles/georgia-trucking-portal/
commercial-vehicle-registration

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Attention: Commercial Vehicle - IRP  
DOR/Motor Vehicle Division 
P O Box 740382 
Atlanta, GA 30374-0382  
Ph: (855) 406-5221 
E-mail: commercial.vehicles@
dor.ga.gov 
https://dor.georgia.gov/motor- 
vehicles/georgia-trucking-portal/
commercial-vehicle-registration

Where to Register for UCRA 
Georgia Department of Public Safety 
UCR-GIMC Section 
P. O. Box 1456 
Atlanta, GA 30371-1456 
Ph: (844) 238-8097 or (404) 624-7247  
E-mail: ucr.gimc@gsp.net  
http://gamccd.net/UCR/UCRGa.aspx

Where to get  
Hazardous  
Materials/ 
Waste Permits 
Department of  
Public Safety 
Motor Carrier  
Compliance Division  
P. O. Box 1456 
Atlanta, GA 30371-1456 
Ph: (404) 624-7700 
https://dps.georgia.gov/divisions/
motor-carrier-compliance-division

State Trucking Association 
Georgia Motor Trucking Association 
2060 Franklin Way, SE Suite 200 
Marietta, GA  30067 
Ph: (770) 444-9771 
https://www.gmta.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Georgia Department of Transportation 
Oversize Permit Unit 
959 United Ave 
Atlanta, GA 30316 
Ph: (844) 837-5500 (toll free) 
Ph: (404) 635-8176 (local) 
www.dot.ga.gov/PS/Permits/
OversizePermits#tab-2

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (404) 624-7700

GEORGIA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 13' 6"
Auto transporter 14'

13' 6"  

Length:

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit w/legal trailer

100' unless otherwise 
limited. Such routes will 

be posted – except 
NHS routes

Semitrailer 53' 53' unless route is post-
ed otherwise

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit 
If 28' 6" trailers are used, 

maximum total length 
may not exceed 65'

No limit w/legal trailers
If 28' 6" trailers are used, 

maximum total length 
may not exceed 67' 6"

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 28'

Boat-transporter  
combination No limit with 48' trailer 65' 

tractor-trailer unit of 60'

  Overhang limitations 65'  
limit with trailer over 58' front 3', rear 4'

Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations  front 3', rear 4'

Auto-transporter No limit with 48' trailer 
65' limit with trailer over 58'

65' 
tractor-trailer unit of 60'

  Overhang limitations front 3', rear 4'
Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations front 3', rear 4'
Saddlemount 97' 97' 

Length special  
limitations or restrictions

On interstate and NHS routes, single-piece loads 
may be transported on an extendable semitrailer 
that exceeds 53', provided that no pieces will be 
loaded end to end and the semitrailer does not 
exceed 75' in length; on roads other than the inter-
state and NHS routes, the same rules apply, except 
that the overall length cannot exceed 100'.	  

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Single axle 20,340 20,340

Tandem axle

34,000
Exception: If vehicle is 
less than 55' long and 
gross weight is less 

than 73,280 lb, will allow 
40,680 lb

37,340
40,680 semi-trailer 

tandems

Tridem axle  61,020

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 subject to federal 
bridge formula

80,000 subject to state 
bridge formula

APU allowance 550 550
Weight special limitations 
or restrictions

No lift axle may be used in computing allowable 
gross weight. 
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HAWAII
Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(Hawaii is not a member of IFTA.)  
Department of Taxation 
P. O. Box 259 
Honolulu, HI 96809-0259 
Ph: (808) 587-4242 
http://tax.hawaii.gov/contact/

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP)  
(Hawaii is not a member of IRP.) 
City and County of Honolulu 
Motor Vehicle & Licensing Division 
P.O. Box 30320 
Honolulu, HI 96820-0320 
Ph: (808) 768-4325 
(Registration of Vehicles) 
http://www.honolulu.gov/csd/
mvinformation.html 

Where to Register for UCRA 
Hawaii is not a participating mem-
ber of the Unified Carrier Registra-
tion Agreement. Interstate motor 
carriers based in Hawaii are required 
to register with the UCRA by 
choosing a participating state where 
the applicant maintains an office 
or operating facility, or by choosing 
one of the following states: AK, CA, 
CO, ID, MT, ND, NM, SD, UT, or 
WA. Refer to https://www.ucr.gov 
for more information.

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Solid & Hazardous Waste Branch 

Hawaii  
Department  
of Health 
2827 Waimano Home Rd. #100 
Pearl City, HI 96782 
Ph: (808) 586-4226 
www.health.hawaii.gov/ 
shwb/hazwaste

State Trucking Association 
Hawaii Transportation Association	
P.O. Box 30166 
Honolulu, HI 96820 
Ph: (808) 833-6628 
E-mail: info@htahawaii.org 
www.htahawaii.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
State of Hawaii 
Department of Transportation 
Highways Division 
Oahu District 
727 Kakoi St. 
Honolulu, HI 96819 
Ph: (808) 831-6712 
www.hidot.hawaii.gov/ 
highways/oversized-and-over-
weight-vehicles-on-state- 
highways/

Enforcement Information  
Motor Vehicle Safety Office 
Ph: (808) 692-7650

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 9' 9' 

Height: 14' 14'  

Length:

Articulated bus N/S 65'

Straight Trucks 45' 45'

Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations

N/S 65'

Semitrailer 48' 48'

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

N/S 65'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Steer axle 22,500 22,500

Single axle 22,500 22,500

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight
80,000 subject to  

federal bridge formula
88,000  

or state bridge formula

Per wheel 11,250 11,250

Weight special limitations 
or restrictions

As posted on bridges.

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Idaho State Tax Commission 
P.O. Box 36 
Boise, ID 83722-0410 
Ph: (208) 334-7806 (Boise) or (800) 
972-7660 ext. 7806 
E-mail: permitprocessing@tax.
idaho.gov 
Ph: (208) 334-7830 (Trip permits)  
https://tax.idaho.gov/i-1035.cfm

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	
Idaho Transportation Department  
Division of Motor Vehicles 
3311 W. State Street  
P.O. Box 7129 
Boise, ID 83707-1129 
Ph: (208) 334-8611 (IRP) 
https://trucking.idaho.gov/

Where to Register for UCRA 
Idaho Transportation Department  
Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 34 
Boise, ID 83707-0034 
Ph: (208) 334-8611 
E-mail: cvs@itd.idaho.gov 
https://www.ucr.gov/

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Idaho Transportation Department 
P.O. Box 34 
Boise, ID 83731-0034  
Ph: (208) 334-8611 (hazardous 
materials endorsements or haz-
ardous waste permits) 

E-mail: cvs@itd. 
idaho.gov 
https://itd.idaho.
gov/itddmv/

One-Stop Shopping 
Idaho Transportation 
Department  
One Stop Shop 
P.O. Box 7129 
Boise, ID 83707-1129 
Ph: (208) 334-8611 (IRP) 
Ph: (800) 972-7660 ext. 7806  
(IFTA return help) 
Ph: (208) 334-7806 (IFTA license, 
decals and renewal) 
E-mail: cvs@itd.idaho.gov 
https://itd.idaho.gov/

State Trucking Association 
Idaho Trucking Association	  
3405 East Overland Road, Suite 175 
Meridian, ID  83642 
Ph: (208) 342-3521 
https://www.idtrucking.org/contact

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Idaho Transportation Department 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
3311 W. State Street 
P. O. Box 7129 
Boise, ID 83707-1129 
Ph: (800) 662-7133 
https://itd.idaho.gov/dmv/poe/
poe.htm

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (208) 884-7220 

IDAHO

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6"
Height: 14' 14'
Length:
Straight trucks 45' 45'
Straight truck and trailer 75' 75'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations

75'  
unless otherwise noted

75'  
unless otherwise noted

Semitrailer 53' 48'
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

68' of trailers including 
tongues

61' of trailers including 
tongues or 75' overall

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

68' of trailers including 
tongues

61' of trailers including 
tongues or 75' overall

Boat-transporter  
combination 65' 65'

  Overhang limitations front 3', rear 4' front 3', rear 4'
Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations front 3', rear 4' front 3', rear 4'
Auto-transporter 65' 65'
  Overhang limitations front 4', rear 6' front 4', rear 6'
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations front 4', rear 6' front 4', rear 6'
Saddlemount 97' 75'
General overhang 
limitations 4' front, 10' rear 4' front, 10' rear

Length special limitations 
or restrictions

 1-mile access to terminals or facilities for fuel, 
food, lodging, or repairs.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Steer axle 20,000 or manufacturer’s 
rating of tire/axle

20,000 or manufacturer’s 
rating of tire/axle

Single axle 20,000 or manufacturer’s 
rating of tire/axle

20,000 or manufacturer’s 
rating of tire/axle

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Tridem axle 42,000 42,000
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 without permit 80,000 without permit 

Load per inch  
width of tire

600 of tire width or the 
manufacturer’s load  

rating, whichever is less

600 of tire width or the 
manufacturer’s load  

rating, whichever is less

Weight special limitations 
or restrictions

Farm vehicles, vehicles that are operated to trans-
port forest products, and refuse or sanitation trucks 
that are operated by a city, county or state agency, 
or by a designated agent of the agency to transport 
refuse may operate up to 2,000 pounds in excess of 
any axle, bridge formula, or gross weight limit. This 
operation cannot be part of the federal-aid interstate 
system, or exceed a posted bridge weight or other 

seasonal or temporary weight limit posting.
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Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Revenue 
Motor Carrier Services, Attn: IFTA 
P.O. Box 6175 
Indianapolis, IN 46206-6175 
Ph: (317) 615-7200  
(IFTA Reg.) 
IndianaMotorFuel@dor.in.gov 
www.in.gov/dor/4233.htm

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Indiana Dept. of Revenue, IRP Unit 
7811 Millhouse Rd., Ste. M 
Indianapolis, IN 46241 
Ph: (317) 615-7200 (IRP/Base Plate  
Reg. of Vehicles) 
Ph: (317) 615-7340 (IRP)  
E-mail: IndianaIRP@dor.in.gov 
www.in.gov/dor/4242.htm

Where to Register for UCRA 
Indiana Department of Revenue 
Motor Carrier Services Division 
7811 Millhouse Rd. Ste. M 
Indianapolis, IN 46241 
Ph: (317) 615-7373  
E-mail: ucrinforequest@dor.
IN.gov 
motorcarrier.dor.in.gov/login-
Home.html

Where to get  
Hazardous Materials/ 
Waste Permits 
Indiana State Police 
Commercial Vehicle  
Enforcement Division 
7811 Millhouse Rd.,  
Ste. S 
Indianapolis, IN 46241 
Ph: (317) 615-7373    
www.in.gov/isp/2557.htm

One-Stop Shopping 
Ph: (317) 615-7200 
www.in.gov/dor/4106.htm

State Trucking Association 
Indiana Motor Truck Association		
One North Capitol, Ste. 460 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
Ph: (317) 630-4682    
www.intrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Motor Carrier Services Division 
Department of Revenue  
7811 Millhouse Rd., Ste. M 
Indianapolis, IN 46241 
Ph: (317) 615-7200  
E-mail: IndianaOSW@dor.in.gov   
www.in.gov/dor/4243.htm

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (317) 615-7373

INDIANA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 
Length: National Network All Highways
Bus 45' 45'
Articulated bus 65' 65'

Straight trucks

40'
Permanently installed 
specialized equipment 

used for lifting, reaching, 
pumping, or spraying are 

allowed an additional  
5' overhang.

40'
Permanently installed 
specialized equipment 

used for lifting, reaching, 
pumping, or spraying are 

allowed an additional  
5' overhang.

Straight truck and trailer 60' 60'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 53' see KPRA 
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit No limit

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" 28' 6"

Auto-transporter 75 75
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter 75 75

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Drawbar 15' 15'

Kingpin to rear axle
43'

To rearmost axle. Motor-
sports combinations 46'

43'
To rearmost axle. Motor-
sports combinations 46'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways All Highways

Steer axle 20,000 Not to exceed 
800 lb/in. rim width

20,000 Not to exceed 
800 lb/in. rim width

Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Tridem axle 48,000
50,000 lb with lift axle

48,000
50,000 lb with lift axle

Gross vehicle weight 80,000
90,000 lb on toll road

80,000
90,000 lb on toll road

Load per inch width of 
tire 800 rim width 800 rim width

Tolerances None None
APU allowance 400 400
Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000

ILLINOIS
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Illinois Department of Revenue 
Motor Fuel Use Tax Section 
P.O. Box 19467. 
Springfield, IL 62794-9467 
Ph: (217) 785-1397 (IFTA) 
https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/
Pages/default.aspx

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Secretary of State 
Commercial and Farm Truck Division 
501 S. 2nd Street Rm 300 
Springfield, IL 62756 
Ph: (217) 785-1800 (IRP Registration) 
International Registration Plan 
(IRP) Renewal (ilsos.gov)

Where to Register for UCRA 
The Illinois Commerce Commission 
is hereby notifying all private and 
for-hire Interstate motor carriers, 
freight forwarders, brokers and 
leasing companies that the Com-
mission will no longer be accepting 
registrations for UCR. For all future 
UCR registrations, please visit the 
online UCR National Registration 
System at www.ucr.gov.

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Waste Reduction and  
Compliance Section 

Bureau of Land 
Illinois Environmental  
Protection Agency 
1021 N. Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, IL 62704-9276 
Ph: (217) 524-3300 
Bureau of Land - Waste  
Management (illinois.gov)

State Trucking Association 
Illinois Trucking Association	  
2250 S. Chicago St., Suite 201 
Joliet, IL 60436 
Ph: (630) 654-0884 
www.iltrucking.org  
Springfield Office: 
932 S. Spring St. 
Springfield, IL 62704 
Ph: (217) 789-6017 
www.iltrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Illinois Department of Transportation 
Bureau of Operations, Permit Office 
2300 South Dirksen Parkway 
Springfield, IL 62764 
Ph: (217) 785-1477 
E-mail: dot.permitoffice@ illinois.gov 
http://www.idot.illinois.gov/
doing-business/permits/ 
Oversize-and-Overweight- 
Permits/index 

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (217) 782-6267

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 
Length:

Bus
42'

45' for a charter or  
regulated route

42'
45' for a charter or  

regulated route
Straight trucks 42' 42'
Straight truck and trailer 60' 60'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations NS 65'

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 53' see KPRA 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

NS for Class I & II high-
ways. 65' center of front 
axle to center of rear axle 

for Class II highways.

60'

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" NS

Boat-transporter  
combination 65' 60'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 6' rear  
Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter 80 60'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear  
Auto-transporter 65' 60'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 6' rear
Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter 80' 60'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount 97' up to 3 60'
General overhang 
limitations 3' NS

Drawbar 15' 15'

Kingpin to rear axle

45' 6" on Class I and II 
highways to the center 
of the rear axle, 42' 6" on 

Class III and other non-des-
ignated state highways.

45' 6" on Class I and II 
highways to the center 

of the rear axle, 42' 6" on 
Class III and other non-des-

ignated state highways.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

Non-Designated (Other 
State Highways and 

Local Roads)
Steer axle 20,000 20,000
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Tridem axle 42,500 42,500
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width of tire 800 800
APU allowance 550 550
Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000
Weight special limita-
tions or restrictions

Weight limits apply on all roads within Illinois 
unless posted otherwise.
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INDIANA
Indiana Toll Road
Special maximum size and weight limits are in effect for Toll Road operations. 
The following are the maximum allowable dimensions for vehicles permitted to 
operate on toll roads without toll attendant authorization. Vehicles at/under the 
legal dimensions will, for toll collection purposes, be classified by axle count and 
the toll addressed accordingly.

Dimension
Width:
  > 8' 6" to and including 12' limits
  >12'

 8' 6" legal limit
Class 7 toll charged

Special Hauling Permit required

Height:
  > 13' 6" to and including 14' 6"
  > 14' 6"

13' 6" legal limit
Class 7 toll charged 

Special Hauling Permit required
Length:
Single vehicle under own power (other 
than buses)
  > 36' to 65' 
  > 65' 

36' legal limit (other than buses)  
Class 7 toll charged

Special Hauling Permit required

Buses
  > 40' to 65' 
  > 65' 

40' legal limit
Class 7 toll charged

Prohibited
Two vehicle combination
  > 60' Special Hauling Permit required 

Three vehicle combination
  > 65' Prohibited

Semitractor and trailer combo
  Trailers > 53'

Trailer length is limited to 53' (no overall 
combination length restriction)
Special Hauling Permit required

Semitractor in 3-vehicle combination 
(Pups)
  Trailers > 28' 6"

Trailer length is limited to 28' 6"  
(no overall combination length restriction)

Prohibited

Weight:

Maximum single axle weight 22,400 lb

Maximum tandem axle weight 18,000 lb per axle

Maximum gross weight 90,000 lb (axle width applies)

Vehicles over these limits Special Hauling Permit required

Special Hauling Permits and Toll Road Gate Permits are issued by:  
Indiana Department of Revenue, 5252 Decatur Blvd., Ste. R, Indianapolis, IN 46241 
(317) 615-7320    motorcarrier.dor.in.gov/mcsd/mcsdHome
 
Permitted movements are subject to the following hours of operation:

Permitted Movement Type Hours of Operation
Up to 110' long, 10' wide, 13' 6" high, 
and < 200,000 lb Continuous travel 7 days per week

> 110' long, 10' to 14' 6". wide, and up 
to 15' high

7 days per week (1⁄2 hour before  
sunrise to 1⁄2 hour after sunset)

> 16' wide, or > 15' high, or > 200,000 
lb gross vehicle weight

Monday to Friday 8:30 a.m. to 3:30 pm 
(other provisions may apply)

Between 14' 4" wide and 16' wide Monday to Friday (1⁄2 hour before 
sunrise to 1⁄2 hour after sunset)

Permitted mobile homes and sectionalized 
buildings between 8' 6" and 14' 4" wide

Monday to Friday (1⁄2 hour before sunrise 
to 1⁄2 hour after sunset)
Saturday (1⁄2 hour before sunrise to noon)

In addition:
• Permitted vehicles are restricted during certain holidays.
• Vehicles exceeding 10' in width are not allowed to travel during hours of dark-
ness on the Indiana Toll Road.
• Trailer combinations (triples and long doubles) operate under separate rules. 
Contact Customer Service for information, (574) 674-8836, ext. 420.

Toll Road Gate Permits —
A toll road gate permit is needed anytime an oversized or overweight vehicle 
needs to travel to or from an Indiana toll gate using an Indiana road. The permit is 
granted for one vehicle, per gate, for one calendar year. It is valid for a distance no 
greater than 15 miles to or from the toll road gate.

The fee for the permit is $20 per gate, per truck. To qualify for an annual toll road 
gate per- mit, your vehicle must not exceed the following limits:

1.A single vehicle which is not over 12' wide, 65' long, 13' 6" high, with a maximum 
weight subject to axle limits and not over 90,000 lb.

2.A combination of two vehicles (tractor-trailer) whose trailer is not more than 53' 
long, 12' wide, and 13' 6" high. Maximum weight, subject to axle limits, may not 
exceed 90,000 lb.

3.A combination of three vehicles (tractor-trailer-trailer) whose trailers are not 
more than 48' 6" each in length, 8' 6" wide, and a height of 13' 6". The maximum 
weight, subject to axle limits, may not exceed 127,400 lb.

4.A combination of four vehicles (tractor and triple trailer) whose trailers are not 
more than 28' 6 in. each in length, 8' 6" wide, and 13' 6" high. The maximum 
weight, subject to axle limits, may not exceed 127,400 lb.

This type of triple trailer combination is not allowed on any highway other than an 
Indiana toll road, except between an Indiana toll road designated make-up, break-
up area and the nearest toll gate.

IOWA
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Office of Vehicle and Motor  
Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 10382 
Des Moines, IA 50306-0382 
Ph: (515) 237-3268 (IFTA) 
Ph: (515) 237-3264 (Trip Permits) 
https://iowadot.gov/mvd/motor-
carriers/ifta-irp-filing

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	   
Iowa Department of Transportation 
Office of Vehicle and Motor  
Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 10382 
Des Moines, IA 50306-0382 
Ph: (515) 237-3268 (IRP) 
Ph: (515) 237-3264 (Trip Permits) 
https://iowadot.gov/mvd/motor-
carriers/ifta-irp-filing

Where to Register for UCRA 
Iowa Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services 
Customer Service Bureau 
P.O. Box 10382 
Des Moines, IA 50306-0382 
Ph: (515) 237-3268 
https://www.ucr.gov/

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Iowa Department of Transportation 

Office of Motor  
Vehicle  
Enforcement 
6310 SE  
Convenience Blvd. 
Ankeny, IA 50021 
Ph: (515) 237-3214 
Ph: (800) 925-6469 (Toll-free in Iowa) 
https://iowadot.gov/mvd/cdl/
hazardous-materials

One-Stop Shopping 
Ph: (515) 237-3264

State Trucking Association 
Iowa Motor Truck Association	  
717 East Court Ave. 
Des Moines, IA  50309 
Ph: (515) 244-5193 
www.iowamotortruck.com

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Office of Vehicle & Motor  
Carrier Services 
P. O. Box 10382 
Des Moines, IA 50306-0382 
Ph: (515) 237-3264 
https://iowadot.gov/mvd/ 
motorcarriers/Oversize- 
Overweight-Trip-permits

Enforcement Information  
Ph: (515) 237-3305 
Ph: (800) 925-6469  
(Toll-free in IA)

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width:
8' 6" 

12' 5" for certain  
agricultural commodities

8' 6"  
12' 5" for certain  

agricultural commodities

Height:

13' 6"
14' for auto transporters 
14' 6" for certain agricul-

tural commodi- ties

13' 6" 
14' for auto transporters 
14' 6" for certain agricul-

tural commodi- ties
Length: National Network All Highways
Bus 45' 45'
Articulated bus 61' 61'
Straight trucks 45' 45'
Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Semitrailer

53' 
57' lowboy trailers 

allowed for the trans-
port of construction 

equipment in a tractor 
semitrailer combination

53' 
57' lowboy trailers 

allowed for the trans-
port of construction 

equipment in a tractor 
semitrailer combination 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" 28' 6"

Boat-transporter  
combination 65' 65'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Auto-transporter 65' 65'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered 
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount 97' 97'
Drawbar 15' conditional 15' conditional

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways All Highways

Steer axle 20,000 to tire load rating 
or 600 lb per inch

20,000 to tire load rating 
or 600 lb per inch

Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Tridem axle 42,000 with minimum 8' 
1" spacing

42,000 with minimum 8' 
1" spacing

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width of tire 575 or tire rating 575 or tire rating

Per wheel NS manufacturer’s 
sidewall weight rating

NS manufacturer’s 
sidewall weight rating

APU allowance 550 550
Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000
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Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Kansas Department of Revenue 
Motor Fuel Tax 
120 SE 10th Ave. 
P.O. Box 78573 
Topeka, KS 66675-8573 
Ph: (785) 368-8222 (IFTA Registration) 
Ph: (785) 368-8222 (Trip permits) 
www.ksrevenue.org/mfifta.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Revenue 
Commercial Motor Vehicle Office 
300 SW 29th St. 
Topeka, KS 66611 
Ph: (785) 296-3621, option 2  
then option 2 again (IRP and  
Central Permit) 
Ph: (785) 296-3621 (CMV/IRP 
registration) 
E-mail: kdor_mc@ks.gov  
https://www.ksrevenue.org/
dovirp.html

Where to Register for UCRA 
Kansas Corporation Commission 
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 
Ph: (785) 271-3145 
https://www.ucr.gov/ 

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Kansas Dept. of Health  
& Environment  
Bureau of Waste Management 
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 320 

Topeka, KS  
66612-1366 
Ph: (785) 296-1600 
or 296-0005  
Email: kdhe.bwmweb@ks.gov 
https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/606/
Hazardous-Waste-Permitting- 
Corrective-Ac

State Trucking Association 
Kansas Motor Carriers Association	
2900 SW Topeka Blvd. 
Topeka, KS 66611 
P.O. Box 1673 
Topeka, KS 66601-1673 
Ph: (785) 267-1641 
www.kmca.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Kansas Turnpike Authority 
9401 E. Kellogg 
Wichita, KS 67207 
Ph: (316) 682-4537, ext. 2202  
(Kansas Turnpike) 
https://www.ksturnpike.com/
commercial-travel/oversized- 
vehicles 
 
All Kansas permits available 
through the Kansas Trucking 
Connection 
Ph: (785) 368-6501 
https://www.ksrevenue.org/
dovtruckingks.html 

Enforcement Information 
122 SW 7th 
Topeka, KS 66603 
Ph: (785) 296-6800

KANSAS

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 14' 14' 

Length: National Network On All Other

Straight trucks 45' 45'

Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations

No limit No limit 

Semitrailer 59' 6" 59' 6" 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit No limit 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

28' 6" 28' 6"

Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter

75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter

80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Other

Steer axle 20,000 20,000

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 85,500

Per wheel 10,000 10,000

Tolerances None None

APU allowance 400 400

Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000

Kansas Turnpike Authority
Written permits aren’t required to move oversize loads on the Kansas Turnpike. How-
ever, due to the size and configuration of some loads, prior approval is required from 
a Division Engineer, or the Turnpike Highway Patrol Commander before such loads or 
vehicles can be moved or transported on the Kansas Turnpike. STATE PERMITS DO 
NOT ALLOW VEHICLES TO RUN ON THE TURNPIKE.

To assist you in determining what types of oversize vehicles and loads are permitted to 
use the Kansas Turnpike, with and without authorization, the following is offered:

Tractor-Trailer Combination Units
The Kansas Turnpike presently allows single, tandem and triple trailer combinations to 
operate day or night.

Height Restrictions
Vehicles and/or loads activating high load detectors when entering the Kansas Turnpike 
are required to stop and cannot proceed until authorized by a Turnpike Highway  
Patrol Trooper.

All overhead structures on the Kansas Turnpike will allow movement of loads not 
exceeding 14' in height. All vehicles and/or loads over 14' in height will be denied entry 
until a Turnpike Highway Patrol Trooper has measured the load. The trooper will then 
authorize or prohibit entry onto the Kansas Turnpike based on the measured height of 
the vehicle and/or load and the destination of the vehicle and/or load.

Width Restrictions
Vehicles and/or loads up to, but not exceeding 8' 6" in width may use the Kansas Turn-
pike without special authorization both day and night. Vehicles and/or loads up to, but 
not exceeding 12' in width, may use the Kansas Turnpike without special authorization 
during daylight hours. Any load exceeding 8' 6" inches in width MAY NOT travel the 
Kansas Turnpike during nighttime hours. Authorization for loads wider than 8' 6" during 
nighttime operation will only be granted in extreme emergency or disaster conditions.

Loads wider than 12' 6", but not exceeding 14' in width may use the Kansas Turnpike 
without authorization, but can only operate during daylight hours. There is a width  
restriction of 12' from Bonner Springs (K7 or mile post 224) to LeCompton (mile post 
197) for both eastbound and westbound traffic.

Vehicles and/or loads exceeding 14' in width are required to obtain authorization from 
the Chief Engineer, or the Turnpike Highway Patrol Commander or his Designee prior 
to using the Kansas Turnpike. Movement of such vehicles and/or loads is limited to 
Monday through Thursday between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. At least one 
escort vehicle is required to accompany the movement of loads over 14' in width on the 
Kansas Turnpike.

Authorization will not be granted for night operation, except in extreme emergency, or 
disaster conditions.

The following categories of oversize and overweight vehicles or loads must obtain prior 
authorization before moving upon the Turnpike:

	 1) Loads exceeding 14' in width
	 2) Loads exceeding 14' in height
	 3) Loads exceeding 125' in length.

Loads exceeding 16' in width will not be permitted except in cases of extreme emergen-
cies. Loads exceeding axle limits can not be issued any special turnpike permits and will 
not be allowed entry.

Weight Restrictions
All vehicle axle weights must comply with Kansas Law (KSA 8-1908 and 8-1909).

“Single Axle” shall not exceed 20,000 pounds, including any axle of a group of axles.

“Tandem Axles” shall not exceed 34,000 pounds, when axles spaced not less than 40" 
and not more than 96"  apart.

“Triple Axles” shall not exceed 42,000 pounds, when such three or more consecutive 
axles are spaced more than 96" and not more than 120"  apart.

“Quad Axles” shall not exceed 50,000 pounds, when such four or more consecutive 
axles, arranged in tandem, are spaced more than 120" and not more than 150" apart.

No authorization is required for vehicles and/or loads up to and including 120,000 
pounds if legal axle weights are not exceeded.

Any vehicle and/or load exceeding the above weight limitations cannot legally use the 
Kansas Turnpike without advance authorization from the Chief Engineer, or the Division 
II Engineer, or Highway Patrol Commander. Such authorization will be unlikely except in 
extreme emergency, or disaster situations.

Length Restrictions
Any vehicle, or combination of vehicles, trailer(s), or load exceeding 125' in overall 
length must obtain authorization from the Chief Engineer, or Turnpike Highway Patrol 
Com- mander or his Designee prior to moving such vehicle on the Kansas Turnpike. 
Authorization will not be granted for night operation, except in extreme emergency, or 
disaster conditions.

Other Information
Special permits from the Kansas Department of Transportation are not required to move 
oversize loads on the Kansas Turnpike. Movement of any oversize loads, however, must 
comply with Kansas laws governing authority, insurance, lights, flags, signs, placards 
and safety equipment. It is the responsibility of the driver of any oversize vehicle and/or 
load entering or exiting the Kansas Turnpike to determine if the toll plaza has adequate 
space for the safe entry or exiting of the vehicle and/or load. Refer to http://www.ksturn-
pike.com for more information.

Restrictions on the movement of some or all oversize vehicles or combinations of 
vehicles may be temporarily implemented due to wind, weather, road or construction 
conditions.

Daylight hours are the hours between sunrise and sunset.
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KENTUCKY
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
Division of Motor Carriers 
P.O. Box 2007 
Frankfort, KY 40602-2004 
Ph: (502) 564-1257 (IFTA)  
E-mail: ifta.dmc@ky.gov 
https://drive.ky.gov/motor- 
carriers/Pages/IFTA.aspx

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
Licensing & Registration Branch 
IRP Section 
200 Mero St. 
P.O. Box 2323 
Frankfort, KY 40622-2323 
Ph: (502) 564-1257 (IRP) 
E-mail: irp.dmc@ky.gov 
https://drive.ky.gov/motor- 
carriers/Pages/International- 
Registration-Plan.aspx

Where to Register for UCRA 
Kentucky Division of Motor Carriers 
P.O. Box 2007 
Frankfort, KY 40602 
Ph: (502) 564-1257   
https://www.ucr.gov/ 

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Department for  
Environmental Protection 
Division of Waste Management 

300 Sower Blvd.,  
2nd Floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Ph: (502) 564-6716  
Hazardous Waste Branch -  
Kentucky Energy and  
Environment Cabinet 
E-mail: waste@ky.gov

One-Stop Shopping 
Ph: (502) 564-1257 
https://drive.ky.gov/Pages/One-
Stop-Shop.aspx

State Trucking Association 
Kentucky Trucking Association 
P.O. Box 818 
Frankfort, KY  40602 
Ph: (502) 227-0848 
E-mail: info@kytrucking.net 
https://kytrucking.net

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
Division of Motor Carriers 
P. O. Box 2007 
Frankfort, KY 40602-2007 
Ph: (502) 564-1257  
https://drive.ky.gov/motor-carriers/
Pages/OWOD-Services.aspx

Enforcement Information 
KSP Headquarters 
919 Versailles Road 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Ph: (502) 782-1800

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 

Height: 13' 6"
Auto-transporters 14'

13' 6"
Auto-transporters 14' 

Length:

Straight trucks 45'

45'
May be restricted to 
26' 6" based on the 
strength, safety, and  

durability of the highway

Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations

No limit with legal trailer 65'

Semitrailer 53' N/S 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit with legal trailer Not allowed

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

28' N/S 

Auto-transporter 65' 65'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Tridem axle
48,000 axles spaced 42" 

to 120"
48,000 axles spaced 42" 

to 120"

Gross vehicle weight 80,000

80,000
On Class AAA highways
62,000 lb on Class AA 

highways and
44,000 lb on Class A 

highways.

Load per inch width 
of tire

700 700

Tolerances N/S
5% on axles and 10% 

on axles for certain 
agricultural products

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Revenue 
Excise Tax Division 
P. O. Box 201 
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-0201 
Ph: (225) 219-7656 (Special  
Fuels, IFTA) 
E-mail: ExciseTaxInquiries@
MAIL.LA.GOV  
Revenue.louisiana.gov/Taxpayer-
EducationCourses/ExciseIFTA 
Registering/index.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Louisiana Office of Motor Vehicles IRP 
P.O. Box 64848 
Baton Rouge, LA 70896 
Ph: (225) 925-7022 
https://www.la-trucks-online.org/

Where to Register for UCRA 
Louisiana Office of Motor Vehicles 
IRP Processing Center 
P.O. Box 64848 
Baton Rouge, LA 70896 
Ph: (225) 925-7022  
https://www.ucr.gov/

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Louisiana Department of  
Environmental Quality

Waste Permits 
Division 
602 N. Fifth Street  
Baton Rouge, LA 
70802 
Ph: (225) 219-5337 
https://deq. 
louisiana.gov/

State Trucking Association 
Louisiana Motor Transport  
Association Inc. 
4838 Bennington Avenue	  
P.O. Box 80278 
Baton Rouge, LA 70898 
Ph: (225) 928-5682 
E-mail: lmta@lmta.la 
www.louisianatrucking.com

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Truck Permit Office 
Louisiana Department of  
Transportation & Development 
P.O. Box 94042 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9042 
Ph: (225) 343-2345, Option 1 or 
(800) 654-1433 
E-mail: DOTDLaGeauxPermits@
LA.GOV 
DOTD_LaGeaux

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (225) 925-6006

LOUISIANA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 14' Interstate only 13'6"

Length: National Network On All Other
Bus 45' 45'

Straight trucks 45' 45'

Straight truck and trailer N/S 30' trailer N/S 30' trailer

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer 65'

Semitrailer 59' 6" N/S 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer Not allowed 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 30' Not allowed

Boat-transporter  
combination 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

General overhang 
limitations

4' front, 8' rear
15' pole trailers,  

20' forest products

4' front, 8' rear
15' pole trailers,  

20' forest products

Drawbar  15' 15'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Other

Steer axle 650
pounds per tire inch 

650
pounds per tire inch 

Single axle 20,000 22,000

Tandem axle 34,000 37,000

Tridem axle 42,000 45,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Load per inch width 
of tire 650 650

Tolerances None N/S

Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000

Weight special limita-
tions or restrictions

Reasonable access — not to exceed 10 miles 
for food, fuel, repairs, and rest, unless otherwise 
prohibited. Household goods’ carriers shall have 
unrestricted access for loading and unloading 
purposes only, unless otherwise prohibited.
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MAINE
Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services - IFTA 
29 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0029 
Ph: (207) 624-9000 – Ext. 52136 
(IFTA /License) 
Ext. 52137 (Trip Permits) 
http://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
commercial/fuel.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP)
and Order IRP Trip Permits 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services - IRP 
29 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0029 
Ph: (207) 624-9000 Ext. 52135 (IRP) 
http://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
commercial/irp.html

Where to Register for UCRA 
Maine Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services – UCR 
29 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0029 
Ph: (207) 624-9000 Ext. 52131 
http://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
commercial/ucr.html

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Maine State Police 
20 State House Station 

Augusta, ME 04333-0020 
Ph: (207) 624-8909 
www.maine.gov/dps/ 
msp/investigation- 
traffic/commercial- 
vehicle-unit

State Trucking Association 
Maine Motor Transport Association 
142 Whitten Road		   
P.O. Box 857 
Augusta, ME 04332-0857 
Ph: (207) 623-4128 
www.mmta.com

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Motor Carrier Services		
Overlimit Permit Unit			 
29 Statehouse Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0029		
Ph: (207) 624-9000  Ext. 52134 
http://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
commercial/olpermits.html

Maine Turnpike Information 
Ph: (207) 871-7771 or (877) 682-9433 
http://www.maineturnpike.com/
Home.aspx

Enforcement Information 
36 Hospital Street, Augusta 
Mailing address: 20 State  
House Station  
Augusta, ME 04333-0020 
Ph: (207) 624-8909

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height:
13' 6"

plus 6" of load, 13' 6" 
limit on Turnpike

13' 6"
plus 6" of load, 13' 6" 

limit on Turnpike
Length: National Network On All Other
Bus 45' 45'
Straight trucks 45' 45'
Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer 69' with 48' trailer, 74' 

with 53' trailer

Semitrailer 53'
see KPRA

53'
see KPRA

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer 

N/S
28' 6" semi-trailer and 
28' 6" straight trailer 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" 28' 6"

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter

80'
on interstate  

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear NS
Saddlemount 97'  97'

Kingpin to rear axle 45'6" to the center of the 
rearmost axle

45'6" to the center of the 
rearmost axle. Overall 

length not to exceed 74' 
on non-National Network 

highways.

Length special  
limitations or restrictions

All trailers over 48' must display a sign on the rear of 
the trailer stating that the vehicle/combination has a 
wide turning radius.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Other

Steer axle
600  

per inch width of tire or 
manufacturers rating 

600
per inch width of tire or 

manufacturers rating 
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 38,000

Tridem axle  
48,000

50,000 lb on a 6-axle 
combination

Gross vehicle weight

80,000
100,000 lb on a 3-axle 

truck-tractor and tri-axle 
semitrailer on the Maine 

Turnpike

80,000
100,000 lb conditionally 
on a 3-axle truck-tractor 
and tri-axle semitrailer

Load per inch  
width of tire

600
or manufacturer’s rating

600
or manufacturer’s rating

APU allowance 400 400
Weight special  
limitations or restrictions

Addition allowances for special  
commodity vehicles

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Comptroller of Maryland 
Revenue Administration Division 
Motor Fuel Tax Unit 
P.O. Box 1751 
Annapolis, MD 21404-1751 
Ph: (410) 260-7980 (General 
Information) 
E-mail: IFTA_CARRIERS@ 
marylandtaxes.gov 
https://www.marylandtaxes.
gov/business/motor-fuel/ 
index.php

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Motor Vehicle Administration 
Motor Carrier & Electronic Services 
6601 Ritchie Highway, N.E., Room 120 
Glen Burnie, MD 21062 
Ph: (410) 787-2971 (Registration 
of Vehicles/Trip Permits) 
General Information: 410-768-7000 
E-mail: irp@mdot.maryland.gov​. 
https://mva.maryland.gov/vehicles/ 
Pages/registration/irp.aspx

Where to Register for UCRA 
Maryland is not a participating  
member of the Unified Carrier 
Registration Agreement. Interstate 
motor carriers based in Maryland are 
required to register with the UCRA by 
choosing a participating state where 
the applicant maintains an office or 
operating facility, or by choosing one 
of the following states: CT, DE, MA, 
ME, NH, NY, PA, RI, VA, or WV.  
Refer to https://www.ucr.gov for 
more information.

Where to get  
Hazardous  
Materials/ 
Waste Permits 
Maryland Department  
of the Environment 
Hazardous Materials  
Compliance Section 
1800 Washington Boulevard, Suite 645 
Baltimore, MD 21230-1719 
Ph: (410) 537-3400 or (410) 537-3323 
General Information: 410-537-3314 
Hazardous Waste (maryland.gov)

State Trucking Association 
Maryland Motor Truck Association	
9256 Bendix Rd., Suite 203 
Columbia, MD 21045 
Ph: (410) 644-4600 
www.mdtrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Maryland State Highway Administration 
Hauling Permit Unit 
7491 Connelley Dr. 
Hanover, MD 21076 
Toll-free Ph: (800) 846-6435 or  
(800) 543-4564 
Ph: (410) 582-5650 (After Hours) 
E-mail: haulingpermits@mdot.
maryland.gov  
https://www.roads.maryland.
gov/mdotsha/pages/hp.aspx-
?PageId=58&did=hp

Enforcement Information 
Maryland State Police 
6855 Deerpath Rd, Ste G 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
Ph: (410) 579-5959 
E-mails: msp.cved@maryland.gov

MARYLAND

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width:
8' 6"

8' Harbor Tunnel Thruway 
and Conowingo Dam

8' 6" 
8' Harbor Tunnel Thruway 

and Conowingo Dam
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 
Length: National Network On All Other
Bus 45' 40'
Straight trucks 40' 40'
Straight truck and trailer 62' 62'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 48' 
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit Not allowed

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' Not allowed 

Boat-transporter  
combination 65' N/S

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear
Auto-transporter 65' N/S

  Overhang limitations

3' front, 4' rear
rearmost portion of the 
overhanging be flagged 

with an 18" square red or 
orange fluorescent flag.

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' Not allowed

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount 97' Not allowed
General overhang  
limitations 3' front, 6' rear 3' front, 6' rear

Kingpin to rear axle

41' to the center of the 
rear tandem axles.  

Requires “Wide Right 
Turn” signs on trailer.

NS

Length special limitations 
or restrictions

Length limits do not apply to vehicles or combinations 
carrying pilings, poles, or mill logs that do not exceed 
75' in length, or crew or racing shells.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Other

Steer axle Not to exceed sum rated Not to exceed sum rated

Single axle 20,000; 22,400 lb if 
73,000 lb RGVW or less

20,000; 22,400 lb if 
73,000 lb RGVW or less

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Tolerances None

Conditional operational 
tolerances for agricultural, 

harvest, and forest  
product operations.

APU allowance 550 550
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MASSACHUSETTS
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Massachusetts Department  
of Revenue 
IFTA Unit 
P.O. Box 7027 
Boston, MA 02204 
Ph: (617) 887-6367 or  
(617) 887-6300 (IFTA) 
www.mass.gov/dor/all-taxes/
fuels/ifta/

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	
Mass DOT - RMV Division 
IRP Section 
25 Newport Ave. Extension, 4th Floor 
Quincy, MA 02171 
Ph: (857) 368-8120 
http://www.mass.gov/international- 
registration-plan-irp

Where to Register for UCRA 
Massachusetts Department  
of Public Utilities 
Transportation Oversight Division-
One South Station, 5th floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
Ph: (617) 305-3559  
File unified carrier registration | 
Mass.gov

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Massachusetts Department of 
Environmental Protection 

Bureau of 
Waste  
Prevention 
Hazardous 
Waste  
Transporter Program 
One Winter Street 
Boston, MA 02108 
Ph: (617) 292-5576 
Hazardous Waste Transportation 
& Transporters | Mass.gov

State Trucking Association 
Trucking Association of 
Massachusetts (TAM) 	  
198 Tremont St., Suite 456 
Boston, MA  02116 
Ph: (833) 482-6277 
https://masstrucking.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
MassDOT Trucking Permits Office 
668 South Ave. 
Weston, MA 02493 
Ph: (781) 431-5148  
(Turnpike information) 
https://www.mass.gov/ 
commercial-transport-permits

Enforcement Information 
470 Worcester Road 
Framingham, MA 01702 
Ph: (508) 820-2300

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 
Length: National Network On All Other
Bus 45' 45'
Articulated bus 60' 60'
Straight trucks 40' 40'
Straight truck and trailer 60' 60'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Semitrailer 53' 53' 
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 28'

Boat-transporter 65' 60'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter 75' 65'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Auto-transporter 65' 60'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 75' 65'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Saddlemount 75' 75'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Other

Single axle
22,400

18,000 lb if spaced less 
than 6' apart

22,400
18,000 lb if spaced less 

than 6' apart
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Tridem axle 36,000 36,000
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width 
of tire 800 800

Tolerances
5%

on GW with permit N/S

APU allowance 400 400

MICHIGAN
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Michigan Department of Treasury 
Special Taxes Division – IFTA Unit 
P.O. Box 30474 
Lansing, MI 48909-7974 
Ph: (517) 636-4580 (IFTA) 
E-mail: IFTA_licensing@michigan.gov 
www.michigan.gov/taxes/0,1607, 
7-238-43542_43546---,00.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Michigan Department of State, IRP Unit 
7064 Crowner Drive 
Lansing, MI 48918 
Ph: (517) 335-6119 (IRP) 
E-mail: sosirp@michigan.gov 
https://www.michigan.gov/sos/
industry-services/irp

Where to Register for UCRA 
Michigan State Police, CVED 
Regulatory & Credentialing Section 
P.O. Box 30634 
Lansing, MI 48909 
Ph: (517) 284-3250  
E-mail: MSP-CVED-RCS@ 
michigan.gov 
https://www.ucr.gov/

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Michigan Department of  

Environment,  
Great Lakes, and  
Energy Materials  
Management Division 
Constitution Hall 
P.O. Box 30241 
Lansing, MI 48909-7741 
(517) 224-2746 
www.michigan.gov/deq/0,1607, 
7-135-3312_7235---,00.html

State Trucking Association 
Michigan Trucking Association		
1131 Centennial Way 
Lansing, MI 48917 
Ph: (517) 321-1951 
www.mitrucking.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Michigan Department  
of Transportation 
Transport Permit Unit Supervisor 
P.O. Box 30648 
Lansing, MI 48909 
Ph: (517) 241-8999 
https://www.michigan.gov/
mdot/business/permits/over-
weight-oversize 

Enforcement Information  
Ph: (517) 284-3250

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 
Length:   
Bus 45' 45'
Articulated bus 65' 65'
Straight trucks 40' 40'
Straight truck and trailer 65' 59'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Semitrailer 53' 50' 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

58'
from front of first to back 
of last axle or 28' 6" each 

trailer

59'

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" N/S

Boat-transporter  
combination 65' 65'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount 97' up to 3 55' up to 3
General overhang 
limitations

3' front, rear cannot cause 
vehicle to be over length

3' front, rear cannot cause 
vehicle to be over length

Drawbar 15' 15'
Length special limitations 
or restrictions

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000
Weight special limitations 
or restrictions

Michigan weight limits vary by season, axles, 
roadway. See state bridge formula. 

Exceptions
Unprocessed logs, pulpwood, wood bolts, agricultural products, and concrete 
pipe, 108" for load only; buses, 102"; implements of husbandry; “a farmer 
only” may operate or move an implement of husbandry of any width on a 
highway as required for normal hauling operations.
BRIDGE FORMULA WEIGHTS
Vehicles with a gross weight of 80,000 lb or less and being operated on state 
highways may be eligible for increased weights using the Bridge Weight Formula.
Vehicles with a gross weight over 80,000 lb or vehicles exceeding the gross 
weight set by the Bridge Formula are not eligible for the Bridge Weights.
The formula allows for single axle, 20,000 lb; tandem axles, 34,000 lb. The 
weight of other axle groups would be set by the Bridge Formula chart. To 
receive these weights, the vehicle would have to strictly comply with the axle 
spacings as set forth in the formula:

W=500 [LN + 12N + 36]N-1
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MINNESOTA
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA)and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Minnesota Department of Public Safety 
Driver and Vehicle Services -   
Prorate Office 
445 Minnesota St., Suite 188  
St. Paul, MN 55101 
Ph: (651) 205-4141  
(IFTA Registration) 
E-mail: dvs.prorate@state.mn.us 
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/
dvs/irp-ifta/Pages/default.aspx

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Minnesota Department of Public Safety 
Driver and Vehicle Services -   
Prorate Office 
445 Minnesota St., Suite 188 
St. Paul, MN 55101-5188 
Ph: (651) 205-4141 (IRP) 
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/
dvs/Pages/default.aspx 
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/
dvs/irp-ifta/Pages/default.aspx

Where to Register for UCRA 
Minnesota Department of Transportation 
Freight and Commercial  
Vehicle Operations 
395 John Ireland Blvd., MS 420 
St. Paul, MN 55155-1800 
Ph: (651) 366-3700   
E-mail: motorcarrier.dot@state.mn.us 
Unified Carrier Registration Program 
- Commercial Vehicle Operations - 
MnDOT (state.mn.us)

Where to get 
Hazardous  
Materials/Waste 
Permits 
Minnesota 
Department of 
Transportation 
Commercial Vehicle Operations 
395 John Ireland Blvd, St. Paul, MN 
55155-1800 
Ph: (651) 296-3000 
Title - Commercial Vehicle Operations 
- MnDOT (state.mn.us).

One-Stop Shopping 
Ph: (651) 215-6330

State Trucking Association 
Minnesota Trucking Association 
6160 Summit Dr. N., Ste. 330 
Brooklyn Center, MN 55430	  
Ph: (651) 646-7351 
E-mail: mta@mntruck.org 
www.mntrucking.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Minnesota Department of Transportation 
OFCVO–Permits 
395 John Ireland Blvd., MS 420 
St. Paul, MN  55155-1800 
Ph: (651) 296-6000 or 
(800) 657-3774 (Toll-free) 
E-mail: ofcvopermits.dot@state.mn.us 
www.dot.state.mn.us/cvo/ 
oversize/index.html

Enforcement Information  
Ph: (651) 405-6196

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 
Length:   
Articulated bus 61' 61'
Straight trucks 45' 45'
Straight truck and trailer 75' 75'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations NS 75'

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 53' see KPRA
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination N/S Allowed only on 

state-designated routes
Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" 28' 6"

Boat-transporter 75' 75'
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Auto-transporter 75' 75'
Saddlemount 97' 97' 
Drawbar 15' 15'

Kingpin to rear axle
43'

to the centerline of the 
rear axle group

43'
to the centerline of the 

rear axle group

Length special limitations 
or restrictions

All vehicles are measured individually, even when in com-
binations, and all maximum length measurements for a 
vehicle or combination include front and rear overhang.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways 10-ton routes

Steer axle
20,000 lb

up to 600 lb/in. of tire 
width or tire rating

18,000 lb
up to 600 lb/in. of tire 

width or tire rating
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width 
of tire

500 500

Per wheel 10,000 10,000
APU allowance 550 550
Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000
Weight special limitations 
or restrictions

All paved routes in Minnesota are 10-ton routes unless 
posted with a sign indicating a lesser axle weight limit. 

Seasonal Weight Restrictions
Up to 10% more weight is allowed during winter freeze, with no permit 
required except when traveling on Interstates. Vehicles must be registered  
for sufficient weight to cover GVW. The winter freeze period varies each  
year depending on weather. Seasonal weight restrictions can be found at 
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/materials/pvmtdesign/sll/index.html.

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Mississippi Department of Revenue 
State Tax Commission  
Petroleum Tax Division 
P.O. Box 1033 
Jackson, MS 39215-1033 
Ph: (601) 923-7142 (IFTA) 
Commercial Vehicles - Interstate 
Operations | DOR (ms.gov)

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Mississippi Department of Revenue 
Motor Vehicle Licensing Division 
IRP Section 
P.O. Box 1033 
Jackson, MS 39215 
Ph: (601) 923-7142 (IRP) 
Commercial Vehicles - Interstate 
Operations | DOR (ms.gov)

Where to Register for UCRA 
Department of Environmental Quality 
Office of Land and Water Resources 
P.O. Box 2309 
Jackson, MS 39225 
Ph: (601) 961-5171 
Hazardous Waste Program – 
MDEQ (ms.gov)

 
 

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Department of Public Safety 
Motor Carrier Safety Division 
1900 Woodrow Wilson Dr. 
Jackson, MS 39216 
Ph: (601) 987-1454 
https://www.dps.
ms.gov/highway-patrol/ 
motor-carrier

State Trucking Association 
Mississippi Trucking Association		
825 North President Street 
Jackson, MS 39202 
Ph: (601) 354-0616 or (800) 878-2593 
E-mail: mstruck@mstrucking.org 
www.mstrucking.org 

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Mississippi Department  
of Transportation 
Permits and Motor Carrier  
Division (66-05) 
P.O. Box 1850 
Jackson, MS  39215-1850 
Ph: (601) 359-1717 or (888) 737-0061 
https://mdot.ms.gov/portal/
over-dimensional_permits

Enforcement Information 
412 E Woodrow Wilson Ave 
Jackson, MS 39216 
Ph: (601) 359-1707

MISSISSIPPI

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 

Length:   

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 53' 53' 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit No limit

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 30' 30' 

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter NS NS

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 3' front, 4' rear

General overhang 
limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle
34,000

24,000 lb on 57,650 lb 
routes

34,000 
24,000 lb on 57,650 lb 

routes

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Load per inch width 
of tire 550 550

Tolerances None

5% on tandem, 2%  
on GVW if no scale 

available at the point  
of origin.

Natural gas allowance 2,000
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                         Length (m) Axle Weights (kg) Gross Weight (kg)

Jur.
Truck- 
trailer

Tractor- 
semitrailer

A,B,C-Train
Wheelbase-Tractor Wheelbase-Semitrailer1

Single Axle
Tandem 

axle

Steer Axle 
(Truck- 
Tractor)

Super  
Single Axle

Truck- 
Trailer

5-Axle Trac-
tor- Semi-

trailer

A-Train (7-8 
axle)

B-Train (8-
axle)

C-Train (8-
axle)Min. Max. Min. Max.

AB 23 23 2620 NS 6.2 6.25 12.5 9100 17000 6000 9100 a,b 39500b 53500b 63500b 60500b

BC 23 232 2620 321 6.2 6.25 12.521 9100 17000 60003 8900 a 40000 53500 63500 60500

MB 23 23 2520 NS 6.2 6.25 12.5 91004 170004 55004 77004 a 400004 535004 625004 535004

NB 23 23 236,20 NS 6.27 6.25 12.5 9100 180008, 10 5500 77005 a 41500c 53500c 62500c 58500c

NL 23 23 2520 NS 6.212 6.25 12.5 910010 180008 55009 7700 a 41500 53500 62500 58500

NT 21 25 26 NS 6.2 6.25 12.5 910010 1700010 550010 600010 10,a 3950010 5350010 6350010 5850010

NS 2311 23 2520 NS 6.212 6.25 12.5 9100 18000 55009 7700 a 41500 53500d 62500d 58500d

ON 23 23 2520 NS 6.213 6.2513 12.513 10000 19100 7700 9000 a 45900e 53500f 63500g 58500h

PE 23 23 25 NS 6.212 6.25 12.5 9100 18000 5500 NS a 41500 53500 62500 58500

QC 23 2314 2514 3 6.2 6.25 12.5 10000 18000 550015 10000 16,a 16 16 16 16

SK 23 23 2620 NS 6.2 6.25 12.5 9100 17000 6000 7700 a 40000 53500 62500 60500

YT 23 23 2517 NS 6.2 6.25 12.5 10000 18300 550018 770019 a 43700 53500 63500 60500

MOU 23 23 2520 NS 6.221 6.25 12.521 9100 17000 55003 7700 a 39500 53500 62500 58500

CANADIAN VEHICLE SIZES & WEIGHTS — MAXIMUM LIMITS — JANUARY 2023

NS — Not Specified
MOU — Memorandum of Understanding on Vehicle Weights and Dimensions — tinyurl.com/1k8o0wpg 
Jurisdictions can be more liberal with weights/dimensions.
1Wheelbase of single semitrailer is measured from kingpin to center of tandems or tridems.
223 m for single or tandem drives; 23.5 m for tridem drives.
3Additional 225 kg allowed on steer/drives to compensate for APU; need BC Greening Transportation Decal.
4Weights on MB RTAC routes; on other routes weights may be lower.
5Permit required; in NB, only allowed on certain routes.
6Up to 25 m allowed with conspicuity markings and rear underride guard. 7Can exceed 6.2 m if operated alone; can also exceed 6.2 
m (up to 7.2 m) with single semitrailer if tractor wheelbase does not exceed “X” in the following: X=25-(1.5 x length of semitrailer 
wheelbase), and all other legal dimensions.
8Allowed with axle spread of 1.2 m - 1.85  m.
9Can be up to 9,100 kg provided axles/tires rated as such; max. gross weight not increased, however.
10For a tractor or straight truck equipped with an APU, axle weight and gross weight may exceed max weight for that vehicle by up 
to 225 kg.
11If being used to transport poles, pipe or other material that cannot be dismembered, max. overall length is 25 m.
12Can be up to 7.2 m if wheelbase of semitrailer is reduced accordingly.
13Wheelbase for tractor in Des. Combo #1 is 7.2 m if tractor built after 2005 but semitrailer wheelbase must be reduced accordingly. See 
ON SPIF requirements at tinyurl.com/Ontariosizeandweight.
1419 m if tractor interaxle spacing less than 3 m, tractor wheelbase more than 6.2 m, OR overhang more than 35% of semitrailer wheelbase.

15Axle capacity can be higher when indicated by the mfg of the road vehicle by the person who made alterations on or to a vehicle 
with the approval of SAAQ.
16QC gross weight is the lower of: the sum of the max. authorized total loaded mass of each axle class OR total loaded mass of the 
class of vehicles in the regulations. See the Vehicle Load and Size Limits Regulation, section 20.
17B-Trains allowed 26 m.
18Up to 6,000 kg if driver can provide written documentation by the mfg that axle, suspension, braking system, or tire is  
rated higher.
19Allowed by policy, not yet in regulation.
20B-Trains allowed 27.5 m.
21On tractor-semitrailers, wheelbase can be up to 7.2 m provided semitrailer wheelbase is reduced accordingly. See MOU at https://
comt.ca/english/programs/trucking/MOU%202022.pdf for details; for BC, see tinyurl.com/BClongwheel.
 aTruck-trailer weights vary based on number of axles and axle spacings. Refer to jurisdiction regulations for more details. MOU 
allows 6-axle truck- pony trailer up to 45250 kg; 7-axle truck-full trailer up to 53500 kg.
bSee also AB weight calculator at www.transportation.alberta.ca/4777.htm to enter specific axle spacings.
cGross masses over 43,500 kg are restricted from some hwys.; check with NB DOT for route restrictions.
dA,B,C-Trains are only allowed on max. wt. routes.
eDes. Combo #1 - Tractor Fixed-Axle Semitrailer. See regulation for guidance on max. weights at tinyurl.com/Ontariosizeandweight.
fDes. Combo #11 - Tractor A-Train Double Trailers. See regulation for guidance on max. weights at tinyurl.com/Ontariosizeandweight.
gDes. Combo #12 - Tractor B-Train Double Trailers. See regulation for guidance on max. weights at tinyurl.com/Ontariosizeandweight.
hDes. Combo #13 - Tractor C-Train Double Trailers. See regulation for guidance on max. weights at tinyurl.com/Ontariosizeandweight.

Truck Length (m) Semitrailer Length (m) Width (m) Height (m) Effective Rear Overhang

All Jurisdictions 12.5 16.2 2.6; 3.2 in NT 4.15; 4.2 in NT and YT 35% wheelbase

Effective rear overhang is measured from center of tandems/tridems to rear of trailer or load.

Other Dimensions

Items Excluded from Length/Width
According to the MOU, auxiliary equipment and/or devices not designed or used to carry cargo which do not extend more than 10 
cm beyond each side of the vehicle are excluded from measurements of overall width. Rear view mirrors that do not extend more 
than 30 cm beyond each side of the vehicle are excluded from measurements of overall width. Aerodynamic devices installed at the rear 
of trucks, trailers and semitrailers are not included in the measurement of overall length, trailer length, semitrailer length, box length, and 
effective rear overhang, if: any portion of the device more than 1.9 m above the ground does not protrude more than 1.52 m beyond 

the rear of the vehicle, any portion of the device within 1.9 m of the ground does not protrude beyond a transverse plane starting from 
the rear bottom edge of the rear impact guard or, if not so equipped, the lowest point at the rear of the vehicle and intersecting a 
point that is 1.74 m above the ground and 1.21 m behind the rear of the vehicle, and the device is capable of being folded to within 
0.305 m of the rear of the vehicle. Jurisdictions may adopt additional exclusions; consult jurisdiction weight/dimension regulations 
for more details.
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State Kingpin to Rear Axle Allowances
States may not limit the length of a semitrailer to less than 48' and a state may not limit the overall length of a tractor-semitrailer combination. 
Most states will allow 53-foot trailers on all highways. However, several states have adopted kingpin to rear axle (KPRA) allowances as a  
condition of operating trailers exceeding 48 feet in the states.

The following apply to all highways within a state unless otherwise specified:

STATE KINGPIN TO REAR AXLE LIMIT
National Network State and Other Supplemental Highways

ALABAMA 41 ft to the rearmost axle or a point midway between the two rear axles (only applies to semitrailers greater than 53 ft 6 in).

CALIFORNIA 40 ft to rearmost axle or 38 ft for semitrailer with only one axle. 

CONNECTICUT 43 ft to rearmost axle with wheels in contact with the road surface.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 41 ft to rear axle.

FLORIDA 41 ft to the center of the rear axle or rear group of axles.

ILLINOIS 45 ft 6 in. on Class I and Class II highways to the center of the rear axle. 42 ft 6 in. on Class III and other  
non-designated state highways.

INDIANA 43 ft to rearmost axle. Motorsports combinations 46 ft.

MAINE 45 ft 6in. ft to the center of the rearmost axle 

MARYLAND 41 ft to the center of the rear tandem axles. “Wide Right  
Turn” signs on trailer.

MINNESOTA 43 ft to the centerline of the rear axle group.

NEW HAMPSHIRE 41 ft to the centerline of the rear axle or the midpoint of a tandem  
axle of the semitrailer. Trailer must also be equipped with  
ear underride guard.

NEW JERSEY 41 ft to the centerline of the rear axle or rear axle group.

NEW YORK 43 ft to the centerline of the rear axle.

NORTH CAROLINA 41 ft to the rearmost axle or a point midway between the two rear axles.

PENNSYLVANIA 41 ft to the center line of the rear axle or rear axle group.

RHODE ISLAND 41 ft to the center of the rear axle.

SOUTH CAROLINA 41 ft to the center of the rear axle assembly or to the center of the tandem axle assembly. 
46 ft to the center of the rear axle for trailers or semitrailers used primarily to transport vehicles used in connection 
with motorsports competition events.

TENNESSEE 41 ft to a point midway between the two rear axles, or 44 ft to the rearmost axle if not a tandem axle.

VERMONT 41 ft to the center of the rearmost axle group.

VIRGINIA 41 ft to the rearmost axle or a point midway between the rear tandem axles.

WEST VIRGINIA 37 ft from the rear axle of the truck-tractor and the front axle of the semitrailer.

WISCONSIN 43 ft to the center of the rearmost axle or a point midway between tandem axles – allowed on Interstates and 
designated highways and certain state trunk highways only.

VEHICLE SIZES & WEIGHTS —MAXIMUM LIMITS—JANUARY 2023
LENGTH (FEET)

HEIGHT (FEET) WIDTH (FEET)

WEIGHT
(1000 POUNDS)INTERSTATE AND DESIG. HWYS. (DES.) STATE AND SUPP. HWYS. (OTHER)

STRAIGHT 
TRUCKS

COMBINATIONS † TRAILING UNITS ‡
STRAIGHT 
TRUCKS

COMBINATIONS † TRAILING UNITS ‡ SINGLE AXLE WEIGHT TANDEM AXLE WEIGHT
GROSS VEHICLE/  
COMBO WEIGHT

TRACTOR 
SEMI-  

TRAILER

TRACTOR 
TWIN- 

TRAILERS

SEMI- 
TRAILER

TRAILER
TRACTOR 

SEMI-  
TRAILER

TRACTOR TWIN- 
TRAILERS

SEMI- 
TRAILER

TRAILER DES. OTHER DES. OTHER
INTER- 
STATE

OTHER
INTER- 
STATE

OTHER
INTER- 
STATE

OTHER

ALABAMA 40 ø ø 57* 28'6” 40 ø ø 53*     28'6"* 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 36 80 80*

ALASKA 45 ø 75 53* 48 45 75 75 53* 48 15 15* 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 38 38* 0* 0*

ARIZONA 40 ø ø 57'6" 28'6" 40 ø 65 53* 28'6" 14 13'6" 8'6" 8 20 20 34 34 80* 80*

ARKANSAS 40 ø ø 53'6" 28* 40 ø ø 53'6" 28* 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

CALIFORNIA 40 ø ø 53* 28'6" 40 65* 75* No limit* 28'6" 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20* 20* 34 34 80 80

COLORADO 45 ø ø 57'4" 28'6" 45 ø ø 57'4" 28'6" 14'6"*  14'6"* 8'6" 8'6" 20 20* 36 40 80 85

CONNECTICUT 45 ø ø 53* 28 45 ø NS 48 NS 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 18* 18* 0 0 80 80

DELAWARE 40 ø ø 53 29 40 60 60 53 29 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 22.4 34 36 80 80

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 40 ø ø 53* 28 40 55 ø 48* 28* 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8 20 20* 34 34 80 80

FLORIDA 40 ø ø 53* 28 40 ø ø 53* 28 13'6"* 13'6"* 8'6" 8'6" 22 22 44 44 80 80

GEORGIA 0 ø ø 53 28 0 100* No limit w/legal trailer* 53* 28 13'6"* 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20.34 20.34 34* 37.34* 80* 80*

HAWAII 45 NS NS 48 0 45 65 65 48 0 14 14 9 9 22.5 22.5 34 34 80* 88*

IDAHO 45 75* 68* 53 68* 45 75* 61* 48 61* 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20* 20* 34 34 80* 80*

ILLINOIS 42 NS NS* 53* 28'6" 42 65 60 53* NS 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

INDIANA 40* ø ø 53* 28'6" 40* ø ø 53* 28'6" 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80* 80*

IOWA 45 ø ø 53* 28'6" 45 ø ø 53* 28'6" 13'6"* 13'6"* 8'6"* 8'6"* 20 20 34 34 80 80

KANSAS 45 ø ø 59'6" 28'6" 45 ø ø 59'6" 28'6" 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 85.5

KENTUCKY 45 ø ø 53 28 45* 65 Not allowed NS NS 13'6"* 13'6"* 8'6" 8 20 20 34 34 80 80*

LOUISIANA 45 ø ø 59'6" 30 45 65 Not allowed NS Not allowed 14* 13'6"* 8'6" 8'6" 20 22 34 37 80 80

MAINE 45 ø ø 53* 28'6" 45 69* NS* 53* 28'6" 13'6"* 13’6”* 8'6" 8’6” 20 20 34 38 80* 80*

MARYLAND 40 ø ø 53* 28 40 ø Not allowed 48 Not allowed 13'6" 13'6" 8'6"* 8'6"* 20* 20* 34 34 80 80

MASSACHUSETTS 40 ø ø 53 28 40 ø ø 53 28' 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 22.4* 22.4* 34 34 80 80

MICHIGAN 40 ø 58* 53 28'6" 40 ø 59 50 NS 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8 8' 0 0 0 0 0

MINNESOTA 45 NS NS 53* 28'6" 45 75
Only on state 

designated routes
53* 28'6" 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

MISSISSIPPI 40 ø ø 53 30 40 ø ø 53 30 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34* 34* 80 80

MISSOURI 45 ø ø 53 28* 45 60 65 NS NS 14 13'6"* 8'6"* 8'6"* 20 22 34 36 80 80

MONTANA 55 ø ø 53 28'6"* 55 ø ø 53 28'6" 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20* 20* 34 34 80 131.06*

NEBRASKA 40 ø ø 53 65* 40 ø ø 53 65* 14'6" 14'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 95*

NEVADA 40 ø ø 53 28'6" 40 ø ø 53 28'6" 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 129* 129*

NEW HAMPSHIRE 45 0 NS 53* 28 45 0 NS 48 28* 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20* 20* 34* 34* 80 80

NEW JERSEY 40* ø ø 53* 28 40* ø
Only allowed on NJ 
double trailer truck 

network
48 28 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8 22.4 22.4 34 34 80 80

NEW MEXICO 40 ø ø 57'6" 28'6" 40 65 65 NS 28’6” 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 21.6 21.6 34.32 34.32 86.4 86.4

NEW YORK 40 ø ø 53* 28'6" 40 65 65 48 28'6" 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 22.4 22.4 36* 36* 80 80

NORTH CAROLINA 40 ø ø 53* 28 40 ø Not allowed 53* Not allowed 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 38 38 80 80

NORTH DAKOTA 50 ø 110 53 100* 50 75* 75* 53 NS 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 105.5*

OHIO 50 ø ø 53 28'6" 50 ø ø 53 28'6" 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34* 80 80

OKLAHOMA 45 ø ø 53 53* 45 ø ø 53 29 14* 14* 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

OREGON 40 ø
No limit with 

legal trailer limit
53 40* 40 60* 75* 53*

Total length 
restricted

14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

PENNSYLVANIA 40* ø ø 53* 28'6" 40* ø Not allowed 53* Not allowed 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20* 20* 34* 34* 80* 80*

RHODE ISLAND 40 ø ø 53* 28'6" 40 ø ø 48'6" 28'6"* 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 22.4 22.4 36 36 80 80

SOUTH CAROLINA 40 ø ø 53* 28'6" 40 ø Not allowed 53 Not allowed 13'6"* 13'6"* 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 35.2 36 80 80

SOUTH DAKOTA 45 No overall limit No overall limit 53 28'6"* 45 No overall limit No overall limit 53 28'6"* 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 •

TENNESSEE 45 ø ø 53 28'6" 45 ø Not allowed 53 Not allowed 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

TEXAS 45 ø ø 59 28'6" 45 ø ø 59 28'6" 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

UTAH 45 ø ø 53 61* 45 ø ø 53 61* 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

VERMONT 46 ø ø 53* 28 46 75* Not allowed* 53* Not allowed* 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 22.4 34 36 80 80

VIRGINIA 40 ø ø 53* 28'6" 40 ø Not allowed 53* Not allowed 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

WASHINGTON 40 ø
No limit with 

legal trailer limit
53 61* 40 ø

No limit with legal 
trailer limit

53 61* 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 105.5* 105.5*

WEST VIRGINIA 40 ø ø 53 28 40 70 Not allowed 48* Not allowed 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

WISCONSIN 45 ø ø 53* 28'6" 45 75 Not allowed 53* Not allowed 13'6" 13'6" 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 34 34 80 80

WYOMING 60 ø NS 60 81* 60 ø NS 60 81* 14 14 8'6" 8'6" 20 20 36 36 117* 117*

DES. = Interstates and federally designated state highways    OTHER = All other state highways and supplemental routes Copyright J. J. Keller & Associates, Inc.

* Additional conditions apply. Contact state or see J.J. Keller & Associates 
state specific table.

†	 Only tractor-semitrailer and tractor-twin-trailer combinations are considered 	
here. For other combinations, contact state agency.

‡	 Semitrailer in tractor-semitrailer combination, and trailer in tractor-twin- 
	 trailer-combination.

ø	 No overall length restrictions imposed, but must not exceed allowed trailer 	
length for configuration.

• Use Federal Bridge Formula

40 ft or 38 ft single axle. Some routes 
restricted to 30 ft

NS

NS

45 ft 6 in. to the center of the rearmost 
axle. Overall length not to exceed 74 ft on 
non-National Network highways.

NS

NS

NS

NS

41’to the rearmost axle or a point midway 
between the two rear axles 53’ allowed on 
primary roads with KPRA. 48’ trailers allowed 
with truck tractors on all roads

NS

NS
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MISSOURI
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services  
P.O. Box 270 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0270 
Ph: (866) 831-6277 
E-mail: contactmcs@modot.mo.gov 
https://www.modot.org/IFTA

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Missouri Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services 
P. O. Box 270 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0270 
Ph: 866-831-6277 
E-mail: contactmcs@modot.mo.gov 
https://www.modot.org/IRP 

Where to Register for UCRA 
Missouri Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 270 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0270 
Ph: (866) 831-6277  
E-mail: contactmcs@modot.mo.gov 
https://www.modot.org/UCR

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Missouri Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 270 

Jefferson City, 
MO 65102-0270 
Ph: (866) 831-
6277 Option 3 
E-mail: contact-
mcs@modot.
mo.gov 
https://www.modot.org/ 
HazWaste

State Trucking Association 
Missouri Trucking Association 
Kaitlynn Orr			 
102 E. High Street 
Jefferson City, MO 65101 
Ph: (573) 634-3388 
E-mail: Kaitlynn@motrucking.org 
www.motrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Missouri Department of  
Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services Unit 
P.O. Box 270 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0270 
Ph: (866)-831-6277 or (573) 751-7100 
https://www.modot.org/OSOW 

Enforcement Information 
1510 East Elm Street 
Jefferson City, MO 65101 
Ph: (573) 526-6128

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 14' 13' 6"
14' auto transporters

Length:   
Bus 45' 45'

Articulated bus 60' 60'

Straight trucks 45' 45'

Straight truck and trailer 65' 55'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit 60'

Semitrailer 53' N/S 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit 65'

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' includes load N/S

Boat-transporter  
combination 75' 55'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Auto-transporter 75' 55'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 55'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Saddlemount 97' 97'

Length special limitations 
or restrictions

Automobile transporters may transport cargo or 
general freight on a backhaul, as long as in compli-
ance with weight limitations for a truck-tractor and 
semitrailer combination

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Steer axle 12,000  
Or exceed axle rating

12,000  
Or exceed axle rating

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 36,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

APU allowance 550 550

Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services  
2701 Prospect Avenue 
P.O. Box 4639 
Helena, MT 59604-4639 
Ph: (406) 444-2998 (IFTA) 
https://www.mdt.mt.gov/ 
business/mcs/licenses.aspx

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services 
2701 Prospect Avenue 
P.O. Box 4639 
Helena, MT 59604 
Ph: (406) 444-2998 (IRP) 
https://www.mdt.mt.gov/ 
business/mcs/licenses.aspx

Where to Register for UCRA 
Montana Department  
of Transportation 
P.O. Box 201001 
Helena , MT 59620 
Ph: (406) 444-0816 
https://www.ucr.gov/

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Montana Department of  

Environmental 
Quality 
Hazardous 
Waste Section 
P.O. Box 200901 
Helena, MT 
59620-0901 
Ph: (406) 444-5300 
Hazardous Waste | Montana DEQ 
(mt.gov)

State Trucking Association 
Motor Carriers of Montana		
501 N. Sanders #201 
Helena, MT 59601 
Ph: (406) 442-6600 
www.mttrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services Division 
P.O. Box 4639 
2701 Prospect Avenue 
Helena, MT 59604-4639	
Ph: (406) 444-7262  
https://www.mdt.mt.gov/ 
business/mcs/permits.shtml

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (406) 444-3300 

MONTANA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 14' 14'
Length: National Network  On All Other
Bus 55' 55'
Straight trucks 55' 55'
Straight truck and trailer 75' 75'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Semitrailer 53' 53' 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit with legal trailer 
or 61' combined  

trailer length 

No limit with legal trailer 
or 61' combined  

trailer length
Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" or 61' combined 28' 6" or 61' combined

Boat-transporter  
combination 75' 75'

Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Auto-transporter 75' 75'
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount 75' up to 3 75' up to 3

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Others

Steer axle
Axles over 11,000 

pounds must have 4 
tires or wide-base tires

Axles over 11,000 
pounds must have 4 

tires or wide-base tires

Single axle 20,000 
11,000 two tire axle

20,000
11,000 two tire axle

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Tridem axle 42,000 42,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000
131,060

(based on bridge formula: 
9 axles over 105')

Load per inch width 
of tire

500 must be  
wide-based tires

500 must be  
wide-based tires

Tolerances

10%
$10 trip permit fee 

charged. Permit only 
available to first location 

to reduce to legal 
weights.

10%
$10 trip permit fee 

charged. Permit only 
available to first location 

to reduce to legal 
weights.
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NEBRASKA
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Motor Vehicles 
Division of Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 94729 
301 Centennial Mall South 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4729 
Ph: (402) 471-4435 (IFTA)  
Ph: (888) 622-1222 (Toll-free) 
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/mc/ifta

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits 
Division of Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 94729 
301 Centennial Mall South 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4729 
Ph: (402) 471-4435 (IRP) 
Ph: (888) 622-1222 (Toll-free) 
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/mc/irp

Where to Register for UCRA 
Department of Motor Vehicles 
Division of Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 94729 
301 Centennial Mall South 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4729 
Ph: (402) 471-4435  
Ph: (888) 622-1222 (Toll-free) 
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/mc/ucr

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Nebraska State Patrol –  
State Headquarters 

P.O. Box 94907 
1600 Highway 2 
Lincoln, NE 68502 
Ph: (402) 471-0105 
http://statepatrol.nebraska.gov

One-Stop Shopping 
301 Centennial Mall South 
P O Box 94729 
Lincoln NE 68509-4729 
Ph: (402) 471-4435 
Ph: (888) 622-1222 (Toll-free) 
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/ 
mc/index

State Trucking Association 
Nebraska Trucking Association	
1701 K Street 
P.O. Box 81010 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
Ph: (402) 476-8504 
E-mail: info@nebtrucking.com 
www.nebtrucking.com/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Nebraska Department of Roads 
1500 Nebraska Highway 2 
P.O. Box 94759 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4759 
Ph: (402) 471-0034 
https://dot.nebraska.gov/ 
business-center/permits/truck/

Enforcement Information  
Ph: (402) 471-0105 or (402) 471-4545

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" can be route 
restricted to 8'

Height: 14' 6" 14' 6"

Length: National Network  On All Other

Bus 45' 45'

Articulated bus 65' Operated by a  
transit authority

65' Operated by a  
transit authority

Straight trucks 40' 45'

Straight truck and trailer
65'

75' with implement of 
husbandry on the trailer

65'
75' with implement of 

husbandry on the trailer

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit 

Semitrailer 53' 53' 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit No limit 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

65' measured from  
front of 1st trailing unit 

to rear of 2nd

65' measured from  
front of 1st trailing unit 

to rear of 2nd

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear

Saddlemount 75' 75' 

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Others

Steer axle 20,000 or the tire rating, 
whichever is less

20,000 or the tire rating, 
whichever is less

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 95,000 following bridge 
formula and axles

Per wheel 10,000 10,000

APU allowance 550 550

Natural gas allowance
2,000  

Includes battery 
powered

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Bureau 
555 Wright Way 
Carson City, NV 89711-0600 
Ph: (775) 684-4711 (IFTA) 
https://dmv.nv.gov/mcexisting.htm

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Bureau 
555 Wright Way 
Carson City, NV 89711-0600 
Ph: (775) 684-4711 (IRP) 
https://dmv.nv.gov/mcexisting.htm

Where to Register for UCRA 
Nevada is not a participating mem-
ber of the Unified Carrier Registra-
tion Agreement. Interstate motor 
carriers based in Nevada are re-
quired to register with the UCRA by 
choosing a participating state where 
the applicant maintains an office 
or operating facility, or by choosing 
one of the following states: AK, CA, 
CO, ID, MT, ND, NM, SD, UT, or 
WA. Refer to https://www.ucr.gov 
for more information.

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Nevada Department  
of Public Safety 
State Fire Marshal’s Office 
HAZMAT Office 
107 Jacobsen Way 
Carson City, NV 89701 
Ph: (775) 684-7524 
E-mail: sfm@dps.state.nv.us 
https://fire.nv.gov/bureaus/FPL/
Hazmat/

State Trucking Association 
Nevada Trucking Association	
8745 Technology Way, Suite E 
Reno, NV 89521 
Ph: (775) 673-6111 
Email: admin@nevadatrucking.com 
http://nevadatrucking.com/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation 
1263 South Stewart Street, Room 102 
Carson City, NV 89712 
Ph: (800) 552-2127 or (775) 888-7410 
E-mail: OverDimensionalPermit-
sOffice@dot.nv.gov 
Commercial Vehicles | Nevada  
Department of Transportation (nv.gov)

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (775) 687-5300

NEVADA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 14'
15' baled hay

14'
15' baled hay

Length:    

Bus 45' 45'

Articulated bus 65' 65'

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Straight truck and trailer 70' 70'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit 

Semitrailer 53' 53' 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit No limit 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" 28' 6" 

Saddlemount 97' up to 3 vehicles 97' up to 3 vehicles

General overhang 
limitations

10' front, OR 10' rear, 
OR 10' total front  

and rear

10' front, OR 10' rear, 
OR 10' total front  

and rear

Drawbar 15' 15'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Others

Steer axle 20,000 up to 600 lb/in 20,000 up to 600 lb/in

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Tridem axle 42,000 42,000

Gross vehicle weight

129,000 following 
bridge formula and 

axles registration must 
cover additional weight

129,000 following 
bridge formula and 

axles registration must 
cover additional weight

Load per inch width 
of tire 500 500 

APU allowance 550 registration must 
cover additional weight

550 registration must 
cover additional weight

Natural gas allowance 2,000 registration must 
cover additional weight

2,000 registration must 
cover additional weight
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NEW HAMPSHIRE
Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
Department of Safety 
Division of Administration 
Road Toll Bureau 
33 Hazen Drive, Room 108 
Concord, NH 03305 
Ph: (603) 271-2311 (Trip Permits) or 
(603)-223-8000 (Main) 
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/ 
administration/roadtoll/forms.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Safety 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
DMV - IRP Section 
23 Hazen Drive  
Concord, NH 03305 
Ph: (603) 227-4110 (IRP) 
https://www.dmv.nh.gov/vehicles- 
boats-or-titles/vehicle-registrations/ 
international-registration-plan- 
apportioned-plates 

Where to Register for UCRA 
Department of Safety 
Road Toll Bureau 
33 Hazen Dr. 
Concord, NH 03305 
Ph: (603) 271-2311 
www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/admin-
istration/roadtoll/unified_carrier.html

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
New Hampshire Department of  
Environmental Services 

Hazardous Waste Remediation 
29 Hazen Drive 
PO Box 95 
Concord, NH 03302 
Ph: (603) 271-3203 
maria.michel@des.nh.gov 
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/
HOME/bc69a25f-718c-462b- 
aba9-754cc9d9c434

State Trucking Association 
New Hampshire Motor Transport Assoc.	
19 Henniker Street 
Concord, NH  03301 
Ph: (603) 224-7337 
www.nhmta.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
New Hampshire Department of 
Transportation 
Permits Supervisor 
John O. Morton Building 
P.O. Box 483 
7 Hazen Dr. 
Concord, NH 03302-0483 
Ph: (603) 271-3734 or  
(603) 271-2691 (Permit Office) 
E-mail: nhdotpermits@dot.nh.gov 
www.nh.gov/dot/business/ 
transportation.htm

Enforcement Information 
Department of Safety 
Division of Motor Vehicles Auditorium 
23 Hazen Drive 
Concord, NH 03305 
Ph: (603) 223-8780

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"
Length:  National Network On All Other  
Bus 45' 45'
Straight trucks 45' 45'
Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 48'
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination N/S N/S 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 28' only on state- 

designated routes
Auto-transporter 65' 65' 
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Saddlemount 65' 65'

Kingpin to rear axle

41' to the centerline of the 
rear axle or the midpoint 
of a tandem axle of  the 
semitrailer. Trailer must 
also be equipped with a 

rear underride guard

NS

Length special limitations 
or restrictions

Aerodynamic devices that extend a maximum of 5' 
beyond the rear of the vehicle, provided such devices 
have neither the strength, rigidity, nor mass to damage 
a vehicle, or injure a passenger in a vehicle, that strikes 
a trailer so equipped from the rear, and provided also 
that they do not obscure tail lamps, turn signals, marker 
lamps, identification lamps, or other required safety 
devices, such as hazardous materials placards or con-
spicuity markings are exempt from the length limits.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Others

Single axle
20,000 With a GVW great-
er than 73,280 lbs and axle 

spacing greater than 8'

18,000 lb on axles  
less than 10' apart, 22,400 lb 
on axles more than 10' apart

Tandem axle
34,000 

36,000 if gross weight is 
less than 73,280 lb

34,000
36,000 if gross weight is 

less than 73,280 lb
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width of tire Manufacturer’s load rating Manufacturer’s load rating
Tolerances NS 5%
APU allowance 550 550 

Weight special 
limitations or restrictions

For a combination of truck-tractor and single semi-trailer 
with 4 or more axles carrying raw forestry products, the 

allowed weight on any tandem - 40,000 lbs

Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
New Jersey Motor Vehicle  
Commission 
Motor Carrier Services 
IFTA Section 
225 E. State Street 
P. O. Box 133 
Trenton, NJ 08666-0133 
Ph: (609) 633-9400 (Fuel Use  
Tax – IFTA) 
www.state.nj.us/mvc/business/
ifta.htm

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
New Jersey Motor Vehicle  
Commission 
Motor Carrier Services — IRP Section 
225 E. State St.- P. O. Box 178 
Trenton, NJ 08666-0178 
Ph: (609) 633-9400, Option 1 (IRP) 
www.state.nj.us/mvc/business/irp.htm

Where to Register for UCRA 
New Jersey is not a participating 
member of the Unified Carrier 
Registration Agreement. Interstate 
motor carriers based in New Jersey 
are required to register with the 
UCRA by choosing a participating 
state where the applicant maintains 
an office or operating facility, or 
by choosing one of the following 
states: CT, DE, MA, ME, NH, NY, 
PA, RI, VA, or WV. Refer to https://
www.ucr.gov for more information.

Where to get  
Hazardous Materials/ 
Waste Permits 
Dept. of Environmental  
Protection 
Division of Sustainable  
Waste Management  
Mail Code 401-02C 
401 East State Street  
PO Box 420 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420   
Ph: (609) 633-1418 
Toll free hotline for environmental 
incidents: 1-877-WARNDEP/ 
1-877-927-6337 
www.state.nj.us/dep/dshw

State Trucking Association 
New Jersey Motor Truck Association	
160 Tices Lane 
East Brunswick, NJ  08816 
Ph: (732) 254-5000 
http://njmta.wildapricot.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
NJ Dept. of Transportation  
Motor Vehicle Commission 
P.O. Box 600 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0600 
Ph: (609) 530-6089 
www.state.nj.us/transportation/
freight/trucking/oversize.shtm

Enforcement Information 
New Jersey State Police  
P.O. Box 7068 
West Trenton, NJ 08628 
Ph: (609) 882-2000 Ext. 2238

NEW JERSEY

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6"
8'

8' 6" on the NJ 102" 
truck network 

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"

Length:      

Straight trucks

40'
50' when transporting 

items that cannot  
be divided

40'
50' when transporting 

items that cannot  
be divided

Straight truck and trailer 62' 62'

Tractor-semitrailer  
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 48'

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit

Only allowed on NJ 
double-trailer truck 

network 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 28' 

Auto-transporter 65' 65' 

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Kingpin to rear axle
41' to the centerline of 
the rear axle or rear axle 

group
NS

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Single axle 22,400 22,400

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Load per inch width 
of tire 800 800

Tolerances 5% 5%

Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000 
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Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
NYS Department of Taxation  
and Finance 
Highway Use Tax Registration 
W A Harriman Campus 
Albany, NY 12227 
Ph: (518) 457-5735 (IFTA) 
Ph: (800) 972-1233 (Business tax 
information center) 
https://www.tax.ny.gov/bus/ifta/
fuel.htm

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	
Department of Motor Vehicles 
IRP Bureau 
P. O. Box 2850–ESP 
Albany, NY 12220-0850 
Ph: (518) 473-5834 (IRP) 
https://dmv.ny.gov/motor-carriers/
international-registration-plan-irp

Where to Register for UCRA 
New York State Department  
of Transportation 
Office of Modal Safety and Security 
50 Wolf Road, POD 53 
Albany, NY 12232-0879 
Ph: (518) 457-6512    
https://www.dot.ny.gov/divisions/
operating/osss/truck/unified-carri-
er-reg?nd=nysdot

 

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Dept. of Environmental  
Conservation 
Division of Materials  
Management 
625 Broadway, Fl. 9 
Albany, NY 12233-7251 
Ph: (518) 402-8792 (Waste Transp. Permits) 
E-mail: transport@dec.ny.gov 
www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/8483.html

State Trucking Association 
Trucking Association of New York 
7 Corporate Drive 
Clifton Park, NY 12065 
Ph: (518) 458-9696  
Email: info@nytrucks.org   
www.nytrucks.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation, Permit Section  
50 Wolf Road 
Central Permits Office, 1st Floor 
Albany, NY 12232 
Ph: (518) 485-2999 
Ph: (888) 783-1685 (Toll-free) 
https://www.dot.ny.gov/nypermits

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (518) 457-6512

OSCAR – One Stop   
Ph: (518) 474-7667

NEW YORK

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 

Supplemental Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" Route restricted to 8'
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"
Length:    
Bus 45' 45'
Articulated bus 62' 62'

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'

Tractor-semitrailer  
combinations

No limit with legal trailer 65' 

Semitrailer
53' see KPRA. Severely 

restricted in NYC
48' 

Tractor-twin-trailer  
combination

No limit with legal trailer 65' 

Trailers of twin-trailer  
combinations

28' 6" 28' 6" 

Stinger-steered boat- 
transporter

75' 75' on qualified highways

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear
3' front, 4' rear  

on qualified highways
Auto-transporter 65' 65' on qualified highways

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear
3' front, 4' rear

on qualified highways
Stinger-steered auto- 
transporter

80' 80' on qualified highways

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear
4' front, 6' rear

on qualified highways

Kingpin to rear axle
43' to the centerline of the 

rear axle 
NS

Weight:
Interstate and 

Defense Highways
State and Other 

Supplemental Highways

Steer axle   

Single axle 22,400 22,400

Tandem axle

36,000 
34,000 for vehicles with  

a GVW of less than  
71,000 lbs

36,000 
34,000 for vehicles with  

a GVW of less than  
71,000 lbs

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width of tire 800 800
Per wheel 11,200 11,200

APU allowance 400 400

Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000

NEW MEXICO
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
New Mexico Motor Vehicle Division 
Commercial Vehicle Bureau 
Special Tax Programs 
2544 Camino Edward Ortiz, Suite C  
Santa Fe, NM 87507 
Ph: (888) 683-4636 prompt 6 
https://www.mvd.newmexico.
gov/commercial/commercial- 
vehicles/fuels-tax/

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits  
Motor Vehicle Division 
Commercial Vehicle Bureau 
2546 Camino Entrada 
Santa Fe, NM 87507 
Ph: (888) 683-4636 prompt 6 
https://www.mvd.newmexico.
gov/commercial/commercial- 
vehicles/international- 
registration-plan-irp	

Where to Register for UCRA 
New Mexico Public  
Regulation Commission 
Transportation Division/ 
UCR Program 
P.O. Box 1269 
Santa Fe, NM  87504-1269 
Ph: (505) 827-4519 
http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/ 
transportation/unified- 
carrier-registration.html

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
New Mexico Motor Vehicle Division 

Joseph Montoya 
Building 
PO Box 1028 
1100 South St. 
Francis Drive  
Santa Fe, NM 
87504-1028 
Ph: (888) 683-4636  
Hazardous 
Material  
Endorsement | Motor Vehicle 
Division NM (newmexico.gov)

State Trucking Association 
New Mexico Trucking Association	
4700 Lincoln NE 
Albuquerque, NM  87109 
Ph: (505) 884-5575 
Email: admin@nmtrucking.org 
www.nmtrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Motor Transportation Division 
OS/OW Permit Section 
2500 Cerrillos Rd 
P.O. Box 1628 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Ph: (505) 476-2475 (Santa Fe) 
Ph: (505) 841-9212 (Albuquerque) 
E-mail: Nmdot-permits@state.
nm.us 
https://dot.state.nm.us/content/
nmdot/en/trucking.html

Enforcement Information  
Ph: (575) 624-6062 
Commercial Vehicle  
Enforcement (nm.gov)

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network State and Other 
Supplemental Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 13' 6" 14' 

Length:      

Bus 45' (may exceed) 45'

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'

Tractor-semitrailer  
combinations No limit with legal trailer 65'

Semitrailer 57' 6" N/S

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer 65' 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" N/S 

Boat-transporter  
combination 65' (may exceed) N/S 

Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear N/S

Stinger-steered boat-transporter 75' N/S

Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear N/S

Auto-transporter 65' (may exceed) N/S

Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear N/S

Stinger-steered auto-transporter 75' N/S

Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear N/S

Saddlemount 97' up to 3 N/S

General overhang 
limitations

3' front, 7' rear on  
a straight truck

2' rear, no front on  
a trailing unit

3' front, 7' rear on  
a straight truck

2' rear, no front on  
a trailing unit

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental Highways

Steer axle 600 lb/in of tire width 600 lb/in of tire width

Single axle 21,600 21,600

Tandem axle 34,320 34,320

Gross vehicle weight 86,400 86,400

Load per inch width of tire 600 600

Per wheel 11,000 11,000

APU allowance 400 400

Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000 
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New York City Limits 

Width: 96”

Height: 13' 6" 

Length: Single vehicle 35' (except articulated buses & semitrailers), 65' articulated 
buses.

Vehicle combination 
55'; exception — vehicles hauling poles, girders, columns 
or other similar objects of great length which are indivisible 

may be 60'. 

Single trailer 

The combinations listed 
cannot exceed 73' 6" inclusive 
of load and bumpers.

Trailers over 48' to 53' only with a kingpin to center of rear 
axle limited to 43' are allowed on:
• I95 between the Bronx-Westchester county line and I295; 
I295 which connects I95 with I495;
• I495 between I295 and the Nassau-Queens county line;
• I678 between I95 and the John F. Kennedy International 
Airport;
• I95 between I695 and the New Jersey state line on the 
upper level of the George Washington Bridge; and
• I695 between I95 and I295.

Weight: Per inch width 
of tire 800 lb 

Wheel 11,200 lb

Single axle 22,400 lb

Tandem axle 36,000 lb

Gross vehicle weight

34,000 lb, plus 1,000 lb for each foot and major fraction of 
a foot of the distance from the center of the foremost axle 
to the center of the rearmost. Total weight may not exceed 

80,000 lb.

New York State Thruway Limits 
Width: 8' 6"

Height: 13' 6" 

Length: Single vehicle 40'

Single truck pulling a trailer 65'

Length of semitrailer 53', including load

Weight:

Single vehicle, 2-axle 44,800 lb

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 lb 

See also New York City's Truck Route Map available at https://tinyurl.com/NYC-Trk-Rte.
These limits do not apply to any vehicle authorized by the Federal Surface Transpor-
tation Assistance Act of 1982.

A single-unit vehicle or combination vehicle with three or more axles whose total 
gross weight does not exceed 71,000 lb shall not exceed the base weight of 34,000 
lb plus 1,000 lb per foot or major fraction thereof, of the distance between the 
centers of  the foremost and rearmost axles. (This is commonly referred to as the 
Bridge formula).

A single-unit vehicle or combination vehicle with three or more axles whose total 
gross weight exceeds 71,000 lb is governed by the formula MGW = 500 (LN/N-1 + 
12N + 36) where MGW = maximum gross weight (pounds), L = distance (in feet) 
between the centers of the foremost and rearmost axles, and N = number of axles.

Operators of all vehicles that exceed the legal dimension or weight limits are 
required to obtain a Special Hauling Permit. The permit is valid for one trip in one 
direction only, not to exceed 24 hours. Permits issued by the New York State 
Department of Transportation are not valid on roads outside of the Department's 
jurisdiction. This includes local roads, the NYS Thruway, and any road in New  
York City.

All vehicles in excess of 8' 6" wide require a special hauling permit. Operators of 
overdimensional vehicles must request pre-purchased Special Hauling Permits prior 
to the trip. Requests for Special Hauling Permits must be processed through TOPS 
system, an authorized Permit Service who has access to the new automated TOPS 
Program (Thruway Over-Dimensional Permit System). Any carrier with a Thruway 
Commercial Charge Account or a valid credit card and a TOPS Account may obtain 
Special Hauling Permits directly via the TOPS Program. Office hours are Monday 
through Friday, 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Permit fees are payable pre- or post-trip, whereas tolls are payable at the toll 
station. Commercial users having charge accounts with the Thruway Authority may 
charge all fees to their accounts. Fees include Protective Liability Insurance for the 
Thruway Authority. Once issued, permits can’t be cancelled.

Oversize Limits — Width: The maximum width allowed on 2-lane sections is 12' 6"; 
on 3-lane sections, 13'. On the northbound exit ramp at Harriman, Interchange 16, 
the maximum width allowed is 10'.

Sign Requirements — Width: All overwidth vehicles must display a sign on the rear 
with a legend similar to: OVERSIZE VEHICLE, OVERWIDTH VEHICLE, or WIDE 
LOAD.

Pilot Cars — The pilot car must be New York certified escort as defined in the 
vehicle and traffic laws for all pilot cars. Information on pilot car certification can be 
found at http:// www.nypermits.org under “Special Hauling”. A pilot car may be 
required: 1) if the overhang is 10 or more feet or the load consists of poles, masts, 
booms or similar shapes, 2) if the vehicle is a drill rig with boom, 3) if the vehicle 
and load exceed 12' in width, 4) when necessary for odd shaped vehicles or vehi-
cles with odd shaped loads, and 5) 80’ and over in length.

Travel may be restricted to daylight hours. All vehicles must maintain a minimum 
speed of 40 mph.

NORTH CAROLINA
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Revenue 
Motor Fuels Tax Division 
P.O. Box 25000 
Raleigh, NC 27610 
Ph: Toll free (877) 308-9092 
https://ncdor.gov/file-pay/ 
eservices/frequenty-asked- 
questions- about-iftaintrstate-e-
file-system 
https://ncdor.gov/file-pay/iftain-
trastate-e-file

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	
Division of Motor Vehicles 
International Registration  
Plan Section 
1425 Rock Quarry Rd., Suite 100 
Raleigh, NC 27610 
Ph: (919) 707-7503 (IRP) or  
(877) 308-9092 
https://edmv-cts.dot.state.
nc.us/irp/

Where to Register for UCRA 
International Registration  
Plan Section 
North Carolina Division of  
Motor Vehicles  
1425 Rock Quarry Rd., Suite 100  
Raleigh, NC 27610  
Ph: (919) 615-6700 or (877) 308-9092 
https://ncdot.gov/dmv/programs/ 
commercial-trucking/Pages/ 
unified-carrier-registration.aspx

 
 

Where to get  
Hazardous  
Materials/ 
Waste Permits 
Department of Environment and 
Natural Resources 
Waste Management Division 
217 West Jones St. 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
Ph: (919) 707-8205 or (919) 280-4929 
https://deq.nc.gov/about/ 
divisions/waste-management/
waste-management-permits

State Trucking Association 
North Carolina Trucking Association	
407 N. Person Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601 
Ph: (919) 834-0387   
www.nctrucking.com 

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Oversize/Overweight Permit Unit 
1425 Rock Quarry Rd, Suite 109 
Raleigh, NC 27610 
Ph: Toll-free (888) 221-8166 
Local: (919) 814-3700 
Local: (919) 662-4320 
https://connect.ncdot.gov/ 
business/trucking/Pages/ 
overpermits.aspx

Enforcement Information 
Motor Carrier Enforcement  
Administration 
4231 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, N.C. 27699-4231 
Ph: (919) 715-8683

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"

Length:    

Bus 45'  
government operated

45' 
government operated

Articulated bus 65'  
government operated

65'  
government operated

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Straight truck and trailer 60' 60'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer 

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA  53' see KPRA  

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit
allowed on highways 
designated for STAA 
dimensioned vehicles

Not allowed

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' Not allowed

Saddlemount NS up to 3 NS up to 3

General overhang 
limitations

3' front, 14' rear
If the load extends more 
than 4' beyond the rear 
of the vehicle, must be 
properly flagged or lit

3' front, 14' rear
If the load extends more 
than 4' beyond the rear 
of the vehicle, must be 
properly flagged or lit

Kingpin to rear axle

41' to the rearmost 
axle or a point midway 

between the two  
rear axles 

41'
to the rearmost axle or a 
point midway between 

the two rear axles
53' allowed on primary 

roads with KPRA

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 38,000 38,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

APU allowance 550 by adoption 550 by adoption

Natural gas allowance 2,000 by adoption 2,000 by adoption



22

Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
North Dakota Department  
of Transportation 
Motor Vehicle Division 
Prorate Section 
608 E. Boulevard Ave. Ste. 103 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0791 
Ph: (701) 328-1287 
http://www.dot.nd.gov/ 
business/motor-carrier.htm

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
North Dakota Department  
of Transportation 
Motor Vehicle Division 
Prorate Section 
608 E. Boulevard Ave. Ste. 103 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0791 
Ph: (701) 328-1287 
http://www.dot.nd.gov/ 
business/motor-carrier.htm 

Where to Register for UCRA 
North Dakota Department  
of Transportation 
Motor Vehicle Division 
Prorate Section 
608 E. Boulevard Ave. 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0780 
Ph: (701) 328-1287 
General info—www.dot.nd.gov/ 
business/motor-carrier.htm 
Online renewal—https://apps.

nd.gov/dot/
cvisn/login.htm

Where to get 
Hazardous 
Materials/Waste 
Permits 
North Dakota Department of  
Environmental Quality 
4201 Normandy St. 
Bismarck, ND 58503-1324 
Ph: (701) 328-5150  
https://deq.nd.gov/ContactUs.aspx

State Trucking Association 
North Dakota Motor  
Carriers Association 
1937 East Capitol Ave.			 
P.O. Box 874 
Bismarck, ND  58501 
Ph: (701) 223-2700 
www.ndmca.org 

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
North Dakota Highway Patrol 
Motor Carrier Division – Permits Section 
608 East Boulevard Avenue  
Bismarck, ND 58505  
Ph: (701) 328-2621 (Permits) 
https://www.nd.gov/ndhp/ 
motor-carrier-operations

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (701) 328-9921 or 844-474-NDHP/ 
(701) 328-2447 (Statewide)

NORTH DAKOTA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 14' 14'
Length:  National Network  On All Other
Straight trucks 50' 50'

Straight truck and trailer 110'

75' 2-, 3-, and 4-unit com-
binations, 110' on 4-lane 
divided highways. 95' on 

most state highways

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit 

75' 2-, 3-, and 4-unit com-
binations, 110' on 4-lane 
divided highways. 95' on 

most state highways 
Semitrailer 53' 53'

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination 110'

75' 2-, 3-, and 4-unit com-
binations, 110' on 4-lane 
divided highways. 95' on 

most state highways
Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

100' total on a semitrailer 
and trailer NS

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Other

Steer axle 20,000 or axle rating N/S limited by load per inch
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Tridem axle  NS 48,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 105,500
unless otherwise posted

Load per inch width of tire 550 550 
Per wheel 10,000 10,000

The following vehicles are exempt from the legal-size limitations:
Width —1) Construction and building contractors’ equipment and vehicles used to move 
such equipment which does not exceed 10 feet in width when being moved by contrac-
tors or resident carriers. 2) Implements of husbandry being moved by resident farmers, 
ranchers, manufacturers, dealers, or government entities between sunrise and sunset; 
furthermore, the limitation does not apply to implements of husbandry being moved 
between sunrise and sunset by resident farmers, ranchers, governmental entities, deal-
ers, or manufacturers on public state, county, or township highway systems other than 
interstate highway systems; 3) Hay in the stack or bale being moved along the extreme 
right edge of a roadway between sunrise and sunset by someone other than a commer-
cial mover; 4) Commercial haystack or hay bale movers, overwidth self-propelled fertilizer 
spreaders, overwidth self-propelled agricultural chemical applicators, overwidth portable 
grain cleaners, forage harvesters, and overwidth hay grinders need seasonal permits.
Height—Implements of husbandry which do not exceed 15 feet 6 inches in height when 
being moved by resident farmers, ranchers, dealer, or manufacturers between sunrise 
and sunset provided the trip is not more than 60 miles and is not on an interstate highway.
Length —1) Building moving equipment. 2) Emergency tow trucks towing disabled lawful 
combinations of vehicles to a nearby repair facility. 3) Vehicles and equipment owned 
and operated by the U.S. Armed Forces or the National Guard. 4) Structural material of 
telephone, power, and telegraph companies. 5) Truck-mounted haystack moving equip-
ment, provided such equipment does not exceed a length of 56 feet. 6) Safety and energy 
conservation devices an any additional length exclusive devices for the safe and efficient 
use of commercial motor vehicles. 
     Any vehicles that are exempt from the legal-size limits must comply with the flagging, 
lighting, and/or escort vehicle requirements as provided in North Dakota 38-05-02-01, 
Standards for Marking Vehicles and Loads, available at http://tinyurl.com/NDflags. Such 
vehicles must also be equipped with a mirror that provides the driver with a rear view of 
the highway for a distance of at least 200 feet.

OHIO
Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
Ohio Department of Taxation 
International Fuel Tax Agreement (IFTA) 
Excise & Energy Tax Division  
IFTA Unit 
P. O. Box 530 
Columbus, OH 43216-0530 
Ph: (855) 466-3921    
Permit Information: 
Ph: (614) 466-3921    
www.tax.ohio.gov/excise/ 
international_fuel_tax_ 
agreement_ifta.aspx

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
IRP Processing Center  
P.O. Box 18320 
Columbus, OH  43218-0320 
Ph: (614) 777-8400   
Ph: (800) IRP-0007   
www.bmv.ohio.gov/vr-irp- 
geninfo.aspx

Where to Register for UCRA 
Ohio Public Utilities Commission 
180 E. Broad St., 4th Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 
Ph: (614) 466-3392    
https://puco.ohio.gov/wps/portal/
gov/puco/transportation/trucking/
resources/motor-carrier-registration

Where to get  
Hazardous Materials/
Waste Permits 
Ohio EPA - DERR  
Lazarus Government 
Center 
P.O. Box 1049 
Columbus, OH 43216-1049 
Ph: (614) 644-2924 
Hazardous Waste Permits | Ohio 
Environmental Protection Agency

State Trucking Association 
Ohio Trucking Association	  
655 Cooper Road 
Westerville, OH 43081 
Ph: (614) 221-5375    
https://www.ohiotrucking.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
ODOT Special Hauling Permit Section 
1980 W. Broad Street,  
Mail Stop 5140 
Columbus, OH 43223 
Ph: (614) 351-2300    
https://transportation.ohio.gov/
wps/portal/gov/odot/working/ 
permits/special-hauling-permits/

Enforcement Information  
Ph: (614) 466-2660

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network State and Other 
Supplemental Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"
Length:      
Bus 45' 45'

Articulated bus 65' operated by a  
regional transit authority

65' operated by a  
regional transit authority

Straight trucks 50' 50'
Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'
Tractor-semitrailer combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer
Semitrailer 53' 53'
Tractor-twin-trailer combination No limit No limit 
Trailers of twin-trailer combinations 28' 6" 28' 6"
Auto-transporter 65' 65' 
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered auto-transporter 75' 75'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Saddlemount 97' 97', 75' on a non-interstate 
or state route

  Drawbar 15' 15'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental Highways

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000

34,000 Spaced more than 
4' apart and weighed simul-

taneously. Plus 1,000 lbs 
per foot or fraction thereof 
over 4' up to 40,000 lbs.

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width of tire 650 650
Natural gas allowance NS 2,000 

Ohio Turnpike Limits 
Width: 8' 6 " (102")
Height: 13' 6" 
Length:      
Trucks and 2 Axles Buses 40' 
Buses with 3 or more axles 45' 
Tractor-semitrailer combinations 75' (Length includes any overhang)
Tractor-twin-trailer combination 85' (no allowed overhang)
Other combinations of 
vehicles coupled together 65'

Auto-transporter combination 75' (plus load overhang of 3' in front, 4' at rear)

Special limitations  
or restrictions

Most toll interchanges have signs reading: “OVERSIZE 
VEHICLES PARK HERE — USE PHONE TO REGISTER.” All 
oversize and overweight vehicles must comply. The phone 
located by the sign automatically connects to toll personnel 
at the interchange. If the toll interchange does not have a 
registration phone, the vehicle operator needs to park on 
the right shoulder (berm) and walk up to the main building 
and notify the toll personnel. For additional size and weight 
limits for the Ohio turnpike, see: https:// www.ohioturnpike.
org/wp-content/uploads/2013/05/spec_haul_perm_info.pdf

Weight:
Steering axle N/S 
Single axle 21,000
Tandem axle (4' or less spread) 24,000
Tandem axle (greater than 4' 
but less than 8') 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 90,000 
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Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Oklahoma Corporation Commission 
Transportation Division - IFTA/IRP Section 
2101 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 312 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
Mailing address: P.O. Box 52000 
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-2948 
Ph: (405) 521-3246 (IFTA) 
https://oklahoma.gov/occ/ 
divisions/transportation/ 
applications- forms-permits.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Oklahoma Corporation Commission 
Transportation Division - IFTA/IRP Section 
2101 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 312 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
Mailing address: P. O. Box 52948 
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-2948 
Ph: (405) 521-3036 (IRP) 
https://oklahoma.gov/occ/ 
divisions/transportation/ 
applications-forms-permits.html

Where to Register for UCRA 
Oklahoma Corporation Commission 
Transportation Division 
2101 N. Lincoln Blvd.  
P. O. Box 52000 
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-2000 
Ph: (405) 521-2251  
https://oklahoma.gov/occ/ 
divisions/transportation/ 
applications-forms-permits.html

Where to get  
Hazardous  
Materials/ 
Waste Permits 
Oklahoma Corporation  
Commission 
2101 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
P.O. Box 52000 
Oklahoma City, OK 73152-2000 
Ph: (405) 521-2251 or (405) 521-2915 
https://oklahoma.gov/occ/ 
divisions/transportation/ 
trucking/hazardous-waste- 
registrations-and-permits.html

State Trucking Association 
Oklahoma Trucking Association 
3909 N. Lindsay Ave. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
Ph: (405) 525-9488 
https://oktrucking.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Transportation Department 
Size & Weight Permit Division 
200 NE 21 St. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
Ph: (405) 425-7012  
E-mail: swpermits@dps.ok.gov      
https://oklahoma.gov/odot/size-
and-weight.html

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (405) 521-2965 

OKLAHOMA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height:
14' On turnpike,  

interstate, or U.S. hwy 
14' 6" auto transporters

14' On state highways - 
map available

14' 6" auto transporters

Length: National Network On All Others  

Bus 45' 45'

Straight trucks 45' 45'

Straight truck and trailer 70' 70'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer 

Semitrailer 53' 53' 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

53' Not to exceed 110' 
cargo-carrying capacity 

limits on Interstate  
and 4-lane divided  

highways only

29'  

Auto-transporter NS NS

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear

Saddlemount 97' 75' 

Length special limitations 
or restrictions All triple-trailer combinations require an annual permit. 

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Others

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

APU allowance 400 400

Natural gas allowance

2,000 
Includes battery and 

hydrogen fuel
powered - may require 

federal exemption

2,000 
Includes battery and 

hydrogen fuel powered

OREGON
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Oregon Department of Transportation 
Commerce and Compliance Division 
455 Airport Road SE, Building A 
Salem, OR 97301 
Ph: (503) 373-1634   
E-mail: CCDGreenlight@odot.
state.or.us  
www.oregon.gov/ODOT/MCT 
https://apps.oregon.gov/SOS/
LicenseDirectory/

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Oregon Department of Transportation 
Commerce and Compliance Division 
455 Airport Road SE, Building A 
Salem, OR 97301 
Ph: (503) 378-6643    
www.oregon.gov/ODOT/MCT 
https://apps.oregon.gov/SOS/
LicenseDirectory/

Where to Register for UCRA 
Oregon is not a participating mem-
ber of the Unified Carrier Registra-
tion Agreement. Interstate motor 
carriers based in Oregon are re-
quired to register with the UCRA by 
choosing a participating state where 
the applicant maintains an office 
or operating facility, or by choosing 
one of the following states: AK, CA, 
CO, ID, MT, ND, NM, SD, UT, or 
WA. Refer to https://www.ucr.gov 
for more information.

Where to get  
Hazardous  
Materials/Waste  
Permits 
Oregon Department  
of Transportation 
zGeo-Environmental Section 
4040 Fairview Industrial Dr. SE, MS 6 
Salem, OR 97302-1166 
Ph: (503) 986-3252    
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/
GeoEnvironmental/Pages/ 
Haz-Mat.aspx

One-Stop Shopping 
http://oregontruckingonline.com 

State Trucking Association 
Oregon Trucking Associations, Inc.	
4005 Southeast Naef Road 
Portland, OR  97267 
Ph: (503) 513-0005   
Email: info@ortrucking.org 
www.ortrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Oregon Department of Transportation 
Over-Dimensional Permit Unit 
455 Airport Road SE, Building A 
Salem, OR 97301 
Ph: (503) 373-0000  
https://oregon.gov/odot/mct/
pages/over-dimension.aspx-
#How_To_Get_an_Oversize_Permit

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (800) 248-6782

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 14' 14' 
Length:    
Straight trucks 40' 40'
Straight truck and trailer 60' 60'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer

60', 53' trailer on a Group 
1 highway, or 40' trailer 
on a Group 2 highway 

Semitrailer 53' 
53' on a Group 1 

highway, 40' trailer on a 
Group 2 highway  

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit with legal trailer 
limit

75' on a Group 1 highway, 
65' on a Group 2, and 60' 

on a Group 3 highway

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

40' both trailing units 
together measured from 
the front of the 1st trailer 

to the rear of the 2nd 
trailer may not exceed 68' 

Total length restricted

Boat-transporter  
combination

65' May exceed 65' 
provided the semitrailer 

does not exceed 53'
NS

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 5' rear NS

Auto-transporter
65' May exceed 65' 

provided the semitrailer 
does not exceed 53'

NS

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 5' rear NS
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 75' 45' trailer NS

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 5' rear NS

General overhang 
limitations

4' front, Rear overhang:
• On a single vehicle may equal 3/4 the length of 
the vehicle’s wheelbase. 
• On a combination of vehicles may equal 1/3 the 
length of the wheel base of the combination.
Overhang is measured from center of rear axle to 
rear of load.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width 
of tire

600 or the manufacturer’s 
side wall tire rating

600 or the manufacturer’s 
side wall tire rating

Per wheel 10,000 10,000
APU allowance 550 550

Natural gas allowance 2,000  
Includes battery powered

2,000  
Includes battery powered

Seasonal Weight Restrictions
Oregon's seasonal weight restrictions can be found at www.oregon.gov/
ODOT/MCT/Pages/ OD.aspx.
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Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Pennsylvania Department  
of Revenue 
Bureau of Motor and Alternative  
Fuel Taxes 
P.O Box 280646  
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0646 
Ph: (800) 482-4382 
https://www.revenue.pa.gov/
TaxTypes/MAFT/MCRT-IFTA/ 
Pages/default.aspx

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Transportation 
Bureau of Motor Vehicles 
Commercial Registration Section 
P.O. Box 68286 
Harrisburg, PA 17106 
Ph: (717) 412-5300 (IRP) 
www.dmv.pa.gov/VEHICLE- 
SERVICES/Title-Registration/ 
Apportioned/Pages/default.aspx

Where to Register for UCRA 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation  
& Enforcement 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA  17105-3265 
Ph: (717) 783-3846 
www.puc.pa.gov/utility_indus-
try/transportation/motor 
carrier/ucr_information.aspx

Where to get  
Hazardous Materials/ 
Waste Permits 
Pennsylvania  
Department of Environmental Protection  
Bureau of Waste Management 
Division of Hazardous Waste  
PO Box 69170 
Harrisburg, PA 17106-9170 
Ph: (717) 787-6239  
http://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/ 
Land/Waste/SolidWaste/ 
HazardousWaste/Transportation/ 
Pages/default.aspx

State Trucking Association 
Pennsylvania Motor Truck Association	
910 Linda Lane 
Camp Hill, PA  17011 
Ph: (717) 761-7122 
www.pmta.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
PA Department of Transportation 
Central Permit Office 
P.O. Box 2671 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2671 
Ph: (717) 787-4680 
Ph: (717) 939-9551 (Turnpike)
www.penndot.gov/Doing- 
Business/Permits/Hauling 
Information/Pages/default.aspx

Enforcement Information 
Commission’s Bureau of  
Investigation and Enforcement  

PENNSYLVANIA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6"
8' 6"  

12' Implement of  
Husbandry (conditional)

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 
Length:    
Bus 45' 45'
Articulated bus 63' 63'

Straight trucks
40' 

See length special  
limitations for boom trucks 

40' 
See length special  

limitations for boom trucks
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 53' see KPRA
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit Not allowed

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" Not allowed

Boat-transporter  
combination

65' plus 3' front and 4' 
rear overhang

65' plus 3' front and 4' 
rear overhang

Auto-transporter 65' 65'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount NS 75'
General overhang 
limitations 3' front, 6' rear 3' front, 6' rear

Kingpin to rear axle 41'to the center line of the 
rear axle or rear axle group

41'to the center line of the 
rear axle or rear axle group

Length special limitations 
or restrictions

Pennsylvania allows a combination transporting articles 
that, themselves, do not exceed 70' in length and are 
nondivisible as to length. A vehicle equipped with a 
boom or boom-like device allowed up to 55'. An auto-
mobile transporter is not prohibited from the transport of 
cargo or general freight on a backhaul if the automobile 
transporter complies with the weight limitations for a 
truck tractor and semitrailer combination motor vehicle.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Steer axle 20,000 20,000

Single axle 20,000; 22,400 lb if GVW 
is 73,280 lb or less

20,000; 22,400 lb if GVW 
is 73,280 lb or less

Tandem axle 34,000, 36,000 lb if GVW 
is 73,280 lb or less

34,000, 36,000 lb if GVW 
is 73,280 lb or less

Gross vehicle weight 80,000  
following bridge formula

80,000 
following bridge formula

Load per inch width 
of tire 800 800

APU allowance 400 400

Natural gas allowance 2,000 
Includes battery powered

2,000 
Includes battery powered

RHODE ISLAND
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA)and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Rhode Island Division of Taxation 
One Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 02908-5800 
Ph: (401) 574-8955 or  
(401) 574-8970 
https://tax.ri.gov/tax-sections/
sales-excise-taxes/international- 
fuel-tax-agreement-ifta

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits 
Rhode Island Division of  
Motor Vehicles 
IRP Services Section 
600 New London Ave. 
Cranston, RI 02920-3024 
Ph: (401) 462-5813 (IRP)  
www.ri.gov/DMV/irp

Where to Register for UCRA 
Public Utilities Commission 
Division of Public Utilities  
and Carriers 
Motor Carrier Section 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick, RI  02888 
Ph: (401) 780-2158 
https://www.ucr.gov/

Where to get  
Hazardous  
Materials/Waste  
Permits 
Rhode Island  
Department  
of Environmental  
Management 
Office of Waste Management  
235 Promenade St 
Providence, RI 02908-5767 
Ph: (401) 222-2797, ext. 7134 
https://ri.gov/DEM/hwtransport 

State Trucking Association 
Rhode Island Trucking Association, Inc. 
831 Bald Hill Road 
Warwick, RI 0286002886 
Ph: (401) 729-6600 
www.ritrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
600 New London Ave. 
Cranston, RI 02920 
Ph: (401) 462-5747 
www.dmv.ri.gov/contact

Enforcement Information  
Ph: (401) 462-5736  

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 

Length:    

Bus 45' 45'

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Tractor-semitrailer  
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 53'
see KPRA 48' 6"

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit on designated 

roadways only

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination 28' 6" 28' 6" on designated 

roadways only

Saddlemount up to 3 NS

General overhang 
limitations

3' front, 6' rear over-
hang

3' front, 6' rear over-
hang

Drawbar 15' 15'

Kingpin to rear axle 41' to the center of the 
rear axle NS

Length special limita-
tions or restrictions

An automobile transporter may transport cargo or 
general freight on a backhaul, provided it complies 
with the weight limitations for a truck tractor and 
semitrailer combination.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Single axle 22,400 22,400

Tandem axle 36,000 36,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000
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Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
South Carolina Department of 
Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services 
Physical address: 
10311 Wilson Blvd. - Building C 
Blythewood, SC 29016 
Mailing address: 
P.O. Box 1498 
Blythewood, SC 29016-0027 
Ph: (803) 896-3870 (IFTA) 
E-mail: help@scdmvonline.com 
http://scdmvonline.com/Busi-
ness-Customers/Motor-Carriers/
International-Fuel-Tax-Agreement

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
South Carolina Department of 
Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services 
Physical address: 
10311 Wilson Blvd. - Building C 
Blythewood, SC 29016 
Mailing address: 
P.O. Box 1498 
Blythewood, SC 29016-0027 
Ph: (803) 896-3870 (IRP) 
http://scdmvonline.com/Busi-
ness-Customers/Motor-Carriers/
International-Registration-Plan

Where to Register for UCRA 
South Carolina Department of 
Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services 
P. O. Box 1498 
Blythewood, SC 29016 
Ph: (803) 896-3870  
http://scdmvonline.com/Busi-
ness-Customers/Motor-Carriers/
Unified-Carrier-Registration 

Where to get  
Hazardous  
Materials/Waste  
Permits 
South Carolina  
Department of Health  
and Environmental Control 
2000 Hampton St. 
Columbia, SC 29204 
Ph: (803) 898-3432 
https://scdhec.gov/environment/
land-management/hazard-
ous-waste

State Trucking Association 
South Carolina Trucking Association	
2425 Devine Street 
P. O. Box 50166 
Columbia, SC 29250-0166 
Ph: (803) 799-4306 
Email: info@sctrucking.org 
www.sctrucking.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
South Carolina Department  
of Transportation 
Attn: OSOW Permit Office 
Physical address: 
955 Park Street, Rm G4 
Columbia, SC 29201 
Mailing address: 
Attention: OSOW Permit Office 
P. O. Box 191 
Columbia, SC 29202  
Ph: (803) 737-6769 
Ph: (877) 349-7190 (Toll-free)  
http://www.scdot.org/business/
permits-osow.aspx

Enforcement Information 
10311 Wilson Boulevard, Bldg D-2 
Post Office Box 1993  
Blythewood, SC 29016 
Ph: (803) 896- 5500

SOUTH CAROLINA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 13' 6"
14' auto-transporters

13' 6"
14' 6" auto transporters

Length:    
Bus 45' 45'
Straight trucks 40' 40'

Straight truck and trailer No overall limit with  
legal trailer 53'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit 

Semitrailer 53' 53' 
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit Not allowed

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6 Not allowed

Boat-transporter combi-
nation 75' NS  

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear NS
Auto-transporter 75' NS
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear NS
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 75' NS

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear NS
Saddlemount 75' NS
Drawbar 15' 15'

Kingpin to rear axle

41' to the center of the rear axle assembly or to the 
center of the tandem axle assembly. 46' to the center 
of the rear axle for trailers or semitrailers used primarily 
to transport vehicles used in connection with motor-
sports competition events.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 35,200 36,000
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Per wheel 10,000 10,000
Tolerances N/S 10%
APU allowance 550 550
Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000

SOUTH DAKOTA
Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
Department of Revenue  
Motor Vehicles Division 
IFTA Section 
445 E. Capitol Ave. 
Pierre, SD 57501 
Ph: (605) 773-3541 
E-mail: sdmotorcarrier@state.sd.us 
http://dor.sd.gov/Motor_Vehicles/ 
Trucking_Industry/

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
South Dakota Department of Revenue  
IRP Prorate Licensing  
445 E. Capitol Ave. 
Pierre, SD 57501-3185 
Ph: (605) 773-3541  
https://sdtruckinfo.sd.gov/irp.aspx

Where to Register for UCRA 
South Dakota Department of Revenue 
Division of Motor Vehicles-UCR Program  
445 E. Capitol Ave. 
Pierre, SD 57501-3185 
Ph: (605) 733-3541 
https://sdtruckinfo.sd.gov/irp.aspx

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Information regarding South Dakota’s 
requirements governing the trans-
portation of hazardous waste may 
be obtained from the Department of 
Agriculture and Natural Resources 
(DANR) in Pierre at (605) 773-3153 
and in Rapid City at (605) 394-2229. 
https://sdtruckinfo.sd.gov/
rules-regulations/motor- 
carrier-handbook/chapter-6/

hazardous- 
material- 
transportation/ 
South Dakota 
does not require 
a Special Permit 
to transport hazardous material or 
hazardous waste. However, trucking 
companies based in South Dakota 
must submit a hazardous waste  
notification form. The form can be 
found at https://danr.sd.gov/ 
Environment/WasteManagement/
HazardousWaste/Notification.aspx.

 
State Trucking Association 
South Dakota Trucking Association 
3801 S. Kiwanis Avenue	  
P.O. Box 8900 
Sioux Falls, SD  57105 
Ph: (605) 334-8871 
www.southdakotatrucking.com

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
South Dakota Department  
of Public Safety 
Motor Carrier Services  
118 W. Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501-2000 
Ph: (605) 773-4578 
https://sdtruckinfo.sd.gov/ 
permits/

One-Stop Shopping 
Ph: (605) 773-4578 
www.sdtruckinfo.com

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (605) 773-3105

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 14' 14'

Length:  National Network On All Others  

Straight trucks 45' 45'

Straight truck and trailer 80' 80'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No overall limit No overall limit

Semitrailer 53' 53' 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No overall limit No overall limit

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

28' 6"
if towbars do not 

exceed 19' and the 
overall length does not 

exceed 80'

28' 6"
if towbars do not 

exceed 19' and the 
overall length does not 

exceed 80'

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter NS NS

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear

Saddlemount 97’ 75’

General overhang  
limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Drawbar 15' 15'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Others 

Steer axle 20,000
or 600 lb/in. tire width

20,000
or 600 lb/in. tire width

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 Bridge formula

Load per inch width 
of tire

500
600 lb/in on dual tire 

axles, axle on permitted 
vehicle, axle on trailer 
towed by vehicle with 

GVWR less than 11,000 
lb, or axles equipped 

with super single tires

500
600 lb/in on dual tire 

axles, axle on permitted 
vehicle, or axle on 

trailer towed by vehicle 
with GVWR less than 

11,000 lb

Seasonal Weight Restrictions
South Dakota's seasonal weight restrictions can be found at https://dot.
sd.gov/travelers/of-interest/spring-load-restrictions
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Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Revenue 
Vehicle Services Division 
500 Deaderick St. 
Nashville, TN  37242 
Ph: (615) 399-4265 
Statewide Toll-free: (888) 826-3151  
https://www.tn.gov/revenue/
motor-carrier/international- 
fuel-tax-agreement.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Revenue 
Vehicle Services Division 
500 Deaderick St. 
Nashville, TN  37242 
Ph: (615) 399-4265 
Statewide toll-free: (888) 826-3151 
https://www.tn.gov/revenue/
motor-carrier/international- 
registration-plan.html

Where to Register for UCRA 
Tennessee Department of Revenue 
Motor Carrier Section-UCR 
500 Deaderick St 
Nashville, TN 37242 
Ph: (615) 399-4265 or 1-800-826-3151 
https://www.tn.gov/revenue/
motor-carrier/unified-carrier- 
registration.html 

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Tennessee Department of  
Environment & Conservation 
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave. 

Nashville, TN 
37243 
Ph: (615) 
532-0780 
Email: Solid.Waste@tn.gov 
https://www.tn.gov/environment/
permit-permits/waste-permits1/ 
notification-of-hazardous- 
waste-activity.html

State Trucking Association 
Tennessee Trucking Association		
4531 Trousdale Drive 
Nashville, TN 37204 
Ph: (615) 777-2882 
E-mail: dengland@tntrucking.org 
https://tntrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Tennessee Department of  
Transportation 
Oversize/Overweight Permit Office  
James K. Polk Building, Suite 800 
505 Deaderick St.  
Nashville, TN 37243 
Ph: (615) 741-3821 
E-mail: TDOT.PermitOffice@tn.gov 
https://www.tn.gov/tdot/ 
central-services/oversize--- 
overweight-permits.html

Enforcement Information 
Tennessee Dept. of Safety &  
Homeland Security 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement   
1150 Foster Avenue 
Nashville, TN 37243-1000 
Ph: (615) 743-4990

TENNESSEE

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6" 

Length:    

Bus 45' 45'

Straight trucks 45' 45'

Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 53' 53'

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit Not allowed

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" Not allowed

Auto-transporter

No limit with trailer no  
longer than 52' from 

point of attachment to  
the tractor

No limit with trailer no  
longer than 52' from 

point of attachment to  
the tractor

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80’ NA

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear NA

Kingpin to rear axle
41' to a point midway 
between the two rear 

axles, or 44'

41' to a point midway 
between the two rear 

axles, or 44'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

APU allowance 550 550

Natural gas allowance 2,000 NA

TEXAS
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 
Tax Administration Division 
Mailing address: 
Post Office Box 13528 
Austin, Texas 78711-3528 
Attn: Fuel Trip Permit 
Physical address: 
Lyndon B. Johnson State  
Office Building  
111 East 17th Street  
Austin, TX 78774 
Ph: (800) 531-5441 ext. 3-3678 
E-mail: IFTAtax@cpa.texas.gov 
https://comptroller.texas.gov/
taxes/fuels/ifta.php

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Texas Department of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Division – IRP Renewal 
P.O. Box 26440 
Austin, TX 78755-0440 
Ph: (512) 374-5250, option 6  
(IRP Branch) 
Ph: (888) 368-4689 
www.txdmv.gov/motor-carriers/
commercial-fleet-registration/
apportioned-registration

Where to Register for UCRA 
Texas Department of Motor Vehicles 
P. O. Box 12984 
Austin, TX 78711-2984 
Ph: (888) 299-1700, select 3 
http://www.txdmv.gov/ 
motor-carriers/unified-carrier- 
registration#more-information

Where to get  
Hazardous  
Materials/Waste  
Permits 
TCEQ 
IHW Registrations,  
MC 129 TCEQ 
PO Box 13087 
Austin, TX 78711-3087 
Ph: (512) 239-2335 
www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/
waste_permits/ihw_permits/ihw.html

State Trucking Association 
Texas Trucking Association  	
1103 Sabine, Fifth Floor 
Austin, TX 78701 
Ph: (512) 478-2541 
E-mail: info@texastrucking.com 
https://texastrucking.com/#

TXDOT’s one-stop shop hotline:  
Ph: (800) 299-1700

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Texas Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Division 
4000 Jackson Ave 
Austin, TX 78731 
Ph: (800) 299-1700 
www.txdmv.gov/motor-carriers/
oversize-overweight-permits

Enforcement Information 
Texas Department of Motor  
Vehicles (TxDMV) 
4000 Jackson Avenue 
Austin, Texas 78731 
Ph: (512) 465-4204 or (800) 299-1700

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 14' 14' 

Length:    

Straight trucks 45' 45'

Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Semitrailer 59' 59'

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" 28' 6"

Auto-transporter No limit with trailer to 59' NS

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear

Saddlemount 97' up to 3 97' up to 3

General overhang 
limitations 3' front and 4' rear 3' front and 4' rear

Drawbar 15' 15'

Length special limita-
tions or restrictions

An automobile transporter that complies with the 
weight and size limitations for a truck-tractor and 
semitrailer combination may transport cargo or 

general freight on a backhaul.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Steer axle Tire rating Tire rating

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Tridem axle 42,000 42,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Load per inch width 
of tire Tire rating Tire rating

APU allowance 400 400

Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000
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Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
Salt Lake City Office 
State Tax Commission 
Motor Carrier Section 
210 North 1950 West 
Salt Lake City, UT 84134-8040 
Salt Lake City Area: (801) 297-6800 
Toll Free: (888) 251-9555 
E-mail: MCSCorres@utah.gov 
dmv.utah.gov/motorcarriers

Washington County Office 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services 
100 S 5300 W 
Hurricane, UT 84737 
Phone: 435-251-9533 
Email: MCSHurricane@utah.gov

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) and 
Order IRP Trip Permits 
Salt Lake City Office	  
State Tax Commission 
Motor Carrier Services 
210 North 1950 West 
Salt Lake City, UT 84134-8040 
Salt Lake City Area: (801) 297-6800 
Toll Free: (888) 251-9555 
dmv.utah.gov/motorcarriers

Washington County Office 
Division of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services 
100 S 5300 W 
Hurricane, UT 84737 
Phone: 435-251-9533 
Email: MCSHurricane@utah.gov

Where to Register for UCRA 
Department of Transportation,  
Ports of Entry 
Motor Carrier Division 
4501 S. 2700 West 
P.O. Box 148240 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-8240 

Ph: (801) 965-4892 
https://www.udot.
utah.gov/

Where to get  
Hazardous  
Materials/Waste 
Permits 
Utah does not require 
any Hazardous Material 
Transportation permits. PHMSA registers 
hazardous material transporters, howev-
er, this is for tracking reasons only. If you 
have any questions regarding hazardous 
materials shipping papers, packaging, 
placarding, etc., please call one of the 
numbers listed below.  
Ph: (801) 965-4892 
https://www.udot.utah.gov/connect

State Trucking Association 
Utah Trucking Association	 
4181 West 2100 South  
West Valley City, UT 84120 
Ph: (801) 973-9370 
E-mail: Jon@UtahTrucking.com 
www.utahtrucking.com/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation (UDOT)  
Port-of-Entry Headquarters 
P.O. Box 148240 
4501 South 2700 West 
Salt Lake City, UT 84119-5998 
Ph: (801) 965-4892 (Permits, Ports-of-
Entry) or (866) 215-5399 
http://www.udot.utah.gov/
main/f?p=100:pg:0:::1:T,V:383,

Enforcement Information 
State Police  
Calvin Rampton Building 
4501 South 2700 West 
Salt Lake City, UT 84129 
Ph: (801) 965-4518

UTAH

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 14' 14'

Length:  National Network On All Others  

Straight trucks 45' 45'

Straight truck and trailer 65' 65''

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Semitrailer 53' 53' 

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination

No limit
if coupled trailers mea-

sure 61' or less

No limit
if coupled trailers mea-

sure 61' or less

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

61'
measured from front of 
first trailing unit to rear 

of second

61'
measured from front of 
first trailing unit to rear 

of second

Auto-transporter 65' 65'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear

General overhang 
limitations 3' front, 6' rear 3' front, 6' rear

Drawbar 15' 15'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Others 

Steer axle 20,000 or tire rating 20,000 or tire rating

Single axle 20,000 20,000 

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Load per inch width 
of tire 600 600

Per wheel 10,500 10,500

Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000

Weight special limita-
tions or restrictions

An implement of husbandry is allowed a 2,000 lbs allowance 
off the interstate when hauling a raw agricultural commodity 
so long as the vehicle is not over the allowed gross weight.

VERMONT
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles 
CVO Unit - IFTA 
120 State St. 
Montpelier, VT 05603-0001 
Ph: (802) 828-2070 
https://dmv.vermont.gov/CVO/
fuel-tax/international- 
fuel-tax-agreement-ifta

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles 
Commercial Vehicle Office 
120 State St. 
Montpelier, VT 05603-0001 
Ph: (802) 828-2071 (IRP)  
https://dmv.vermont.gov/ 
commercial-services/ 
international-registration- 
plan-irp

Where to Register for UCRA 
Vermont is not a participating  
member of the Unified Carrier 
Registration Agreement. Interstate 
motor carriers based in Vermont 
are required to register with the 
UCRA by choosing a participating 
state where the applicant maintains 
an office or operating facility, or 
by choosing one of the following 
states: CT, DE, MA, ME, NH, NY, 
PA, RI, VA, or WV. Refer to https://
www.ucr.gov for more information. 

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Vermont Department  
of Environmental  
Conservation Waste  
Management and  
Prevention Division 
Davis Building – 1st Floor 
One National Life Dr. 
Montpelier, VT 05620-3704 
Ph: (802) 828-1138  
https://dec.vermont.gov/
waste-management/hazardous/
permit-facilities

State Trucking Association 
Vermont Truck & Bus Association (VTBA)	
19 Henniker Street 
PO Box 3898 
Concord, NH 03301 
Ph: (802) 479-1778 
https://vtba.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles 
Commercial Vehicle Permit Unit 
120 State Street 
Montpelier, VT  05603-0001 
Ph: (802) 828-2064 
https://dmv.vermont.gov/CVO/
permits

Enforcement Information 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement 
120 State Street 
Montpelier, VT  05602 
Ph: (802) 828-2078

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"

Length:    

Straight trucks 46' 46'

Straight truck and trailer 75' 75'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer

75' on US RT 4 from 
the New Hampshire line 
to the Jct. of VT RT 100 
South a no-fee permit 

is required if the length 
is 68' to 72'. If length 
exceeds 72', a single 
trip permit is required.

Semitrailer 53' see KPRA
 53' see KPRA

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer 

Not allowed
unless on approved 

routing

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28'

Not allowed
unless on approved 

routing

Kingpin to rear axle 41' to the center of the 
rearmost axle group

41' to the center of the 
rearmost axle group

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Steer axle 600 lb/in 600 lb/in

Single axle 20,000 22,400

Tandem axle 34,000

36,000 
A trunnion axle with 

eight wheels in line is 
considered a tandem 

axle on state highways

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Load per inch width of tire 600 600

Tolerances none 5% on gross,
10% on axles
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Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services 
P. O. Box 27412 
Richmond, VA 23269 
Ph: (804) 249-5140   
www.dmv.virginia.gov/commercial/ 
#mcs/programs/ifta index.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services 
P. O. Box 27412 
Richmond, VA 23269 
Ph: (804) 249-5140 
www.dmv.virginia.gov/commercial/ 
#mcs/programs/irp/index.html

Where to Register for UCRA 
Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 27412 
Richmond, VA 23269-0001 
Ph: (804) 249-5140 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/
commercial/#mcs/programs/ucra/
index.html

Where to get Hazardous Materials/
Waste Permits 
Virginia Department of Environmental 
QualityWaste Division 
 
Mailing Address: 
629 E. Main St. 
P.O. Box 1105 
Richmond, VA 23218

Street Address:  
1111 East Main St., Suite 1400 
Richmond, VA 23219 
Ph: (804) 698-4000 or  
1-800-592-5482 (Toll Free in VA) 

The legal requirement to obtain a permit 
for the transportation of hazardous waste 
was removed from the Virginia Waste 
Management Act during the 2014 Legis-
lative Session and the Virginia Hazardous 
Waste Management Regulations have 
been amended effective August 27, 2014  

to remove the associated  
requirements related to  
permitting of transporters.  
In addition, as of  
July 4, 2013, transporters  
are no longer required to submit a 
transporter annual report by April 1 of 
each year or to provide documentation of 
liability insurance. However, please note 
that all other applicable regulatory  
requirements under the Virginia Hazard-
ous Waste Management Regulations as 
well as other applicable state and federal 
laws and regulations will continue to 
apply to hazardous waste transporters. 

If you have any questions regarding this 
matter, please contact Leslie Romanchik 
at (804) 912-7218.

Contact the Virginia State Police, the 
enforcing agency, with questions about 
transporting hazardous materials.

There are special considerations for 
hazardous materials that are being 
transported through one of the six 
state-owned tunnels. Contact VDOT at 
1-800-FOR-ROAD (1-800-367-7623) for 
more information.

www.virginiadot.org/info/hazmat.asp

One-Stop Shopping 
Ph: (804) 249-5130 

State Trucking Association 
Virginia Trucking Association		
4821 Bethlehem Rd., Suite 101 
Richmond, VA 23230 
Ph: (804) 355-5371 
E-mail: info@vatrucking.org 
www.vatrucking.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles 
Motor Carrier Services  
P.O. Box 27412 
Richmond, VA 23269-0001 
Ph: (804) 249-5130 
www.dmv.virginia.gov/commercial/ 
#mcs/programs/overload/index.html

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (804) 497-7100

VIRGINIA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"
Length:    
Bus 45' 45'
Straight trucks 40' 40'
Straight truck and trailer 65' 65'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit 

Unless prohibited
Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 53' see KPRA
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit Not allowed

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" Not allowed

Boat-transporter  
combination 65' 65'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered boat- 
transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Auto-transporter 65' 65'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount 97' up to 3 75'
General overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear, and 6" side 3' front, 4' rear, and 6" side
Drawbar 15' 15'

Kingpin to rear axle
41' to the rearmost axle or a 
point midway between the 

rear tandem axles

41' to the rearmost axle or a 
point midway between the 

rear tandem axles
Length special limitations or 
restrictions

Vehicles exclusively designed as automobile transporters 
may transport cargo or general freight on a backhaul.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Load per inch width of tire 650 650
APU allowance 550 550

Natural gas allowance 2,000
Includes battery powered

2,000
Includes battery powered

WASHINGTON
Where to Register for Fuel Use Tax 
(IFTA) and Order IFTA Trip Permits 
Washington State Department  
of Licensing 
IFTA Unit 
P.O. Box 9228 
Olympia, WA 98507-9228 
Ph: (360) 664-1858  
Email: MotorCarrierServices@dol.wa.gov 
www.dol.wa.gov/vehicle 
registration/ftifta.html 

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Washington State Department  
of Licensing 
Motor Carrier Services IRP 
P.O. Box 9228 
Olympia, WA 98507-9228 
Ph: (360) 664-1858  
Email: MotorCarrierServices@dol.wa.gov 
www.dol.wa.gov/vehicle 
registration/irpregistration.html

Where to Register for UCRA 
Washington Utilities and  
Transportation Commission 
Licensing Services Section 
P. O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 
Ph: (360) 664-1222 
E-mail: transportation@utc.wa.gov 
www.utc.wa.gov/regulated 
Industries/transportation/ 
commonCarriers/Pages/ 
unifiedCarrierRegistration.aspx

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Department of Ecology 

Hazardous Waste  
and Toxics  
Reduction 
P.O. Box 47600 
Olympia, WA  
98504-7600 
Ph: (360) 407-6700 
https://ecology.wa.gov/About-us/
Who-we-are/Our-Programs/ 
Hazardous-Waste-Toxics-Reduction

State Trucking Association 
Washington Trucking Associations	
2102 Carriage Drive SW, Bldg F 
Olympia, WA  98502 
Ph: (253) 838-1650 (local)  
or toll-free (800) 732-9019  
E-mail: WTA@watrucking.org 
permits@watrucking.org 
https://wtaontheroad.com

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Washington State Department  
of Transportation 
Commercial Vehicle Services  
Headquarters 
7345 Linderson Way SW 
P.O. Box 47367 
Tumwater, WA 98504-7367 
Ph: (360) 704-6340 
www.wsdot.wa.gov/ 
commercialvehicle/

Enforcement Information 
Washington State Patrol 
Helen Sommers Building 
106 11th Ave. SW 
Olympia, WA 98501 
Ph: (360) 596-4000

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 14' 14' 
Length:  National Network On All Other
Bus 46' 46'
Articulated bus 61' 61'
Straight trucks 40' 40'
Straight truck and trailer 75' 75'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Semitrailer 53' 53'
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer No limit with legal trailer

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

61' measured from front 
of 1st trailing unit or load 

to rear of 2nd trailing  
unit or load

61' measured from front 
of 1st trailing unit or load 

to rear of 2nd trailing  
unit or load

Boat-transporter  
combination 65' 65'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter 75' 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Auto-transporter 65' 65'
  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 3' front, 4' rear
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 80' 80'

  Overhang limitations 4' front, 6' rear 4' front, 6' rear
Saddlemount 97' up to 3 97' up to 3

General overhang 
limitations

3' front, 15' rear
from center of the  

last axle

3' front, 15' rear
from center of the  

last axle
Drawbar 15' 15'

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Other

Steer axle 600 lb/in 600 lb/in
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight
105,500 max. determined 

by number of axles, 
spacings, and tire size

105,500 max. determined 
by number of axles, 

spacings, and tire size

Load per inch width 
of tire

500 on vehicles with 
axles equipped with 

single tires

500 on vehicles with 
axles equipped with 

single tires
APU allowance 550 550
Natural gas allowance 2,000

Seasonal Weight Restrictions
Washington's seasonal weight restrictions can be found at http://www.wsdot.
wa.gov/ commercialvehicle/restrictions.
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Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
WV Dept. of Transportation 
IFTA Unit 
P. O. Box 17900 
Charleston, WV 25317 
Ph: (304) 926-0799 
https://transportation.wv.gov/
DMV/Motor-Carriers/Pages/
IRP-IFTA.aspx

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Department of Transportation 
Division of Motor Vehicles  
P.O. Box 17900 
Charleston, WV 25317  
Ph: (304) 926-0799 
https://transportation.wv.gov/
DMV/Motor-Carriers/Pages/
IRP-IFTA.aspx

Where to Register for UCRA 
Public Service Commission 
Motor Carriers-UCR 
201 Brooks Street 
P.O. Box 812 
Charleston, WV 25323 
Ph: 304) 340-0418 
http://www.psc.state.wv.us/
scripts/Directory/trans.cfm

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Public Service Commission 

201 Brooks Street 
P.O. Box 812 
Charleston, WV 25323 
Ph (800) 344-5113 
http://www.psc. 
state.wv.us/ 
default.htm

State Trucking  
Association 
West Virginia Trucking Association 
2006 Kanawha Blvd. East		
Charleston, WV  25311 
Ph: (304) 345-2800 
www.wvtrucking.com

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
WV Dept. of Transportation 
Building 5, Room 356 
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East 
Charleston, WV 25305-0430 
Ph: (304) 558-9547  
E-mail: dot.permitsgroup@wv.gov  
http://www.gotpermits.com 
https://transportation.wv.gov/
highways/maintenance/hauling_
permits/Pages/default.aspx

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (304) 340-0818 
http://www.psc.state.wv.us/
scripts/Directory/trans.cfm

WEST VIRGINIA

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6"
8' 6"  

8' if lanes under  
10' wide

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"

Length:    
Straight trucks 40' 40'

Straight truck and trailer 55' (state may allow 60' 
on some routes)

55' (state may allow 60' 
on some routes)

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit  70'

Semitrailer 53' 48'
on lanes under 10' wide

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit with legal trailer Not allowed

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' Not allowed

Auto-transporter No limit 70'
on U.S. and WV Routes

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 6' rear NS

Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter No limit NS

Saddlemount 75' up to 3 75' up to 3

General overhang 
limitations 3' front, 6' rear 3' front, 6' rear

Drawbar 15' 15'

Kingpin to rear axle

37' from the rear axle 
of the truck- tractor and 

the front axle of the 
semitrailer

NS

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Steer axle 20,000 NS

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Tolerances none 10%

APU allowance 550 550

WISCONSIN
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services 
P. O. Box 7979 
Madison, WI 53707-7979 
Ph: (608) 266-9900 
E-mail: irp-ifta@dot.wi.gov 
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/
dmv/com-drv-vehs/mtr-car-trkr/
ifta.aspx

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	  
Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services 
P.O. Box 7979 
Madison WI 53707-7979 
Ph: (608) 266-9900 
E-mail: irp-ifta@dot.wi.gov 
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/
dmv/com-drv-vehs/mtr-car-trkr/
default.aspx

Where to Register for UCRA 
Department of Transportation 
Motor Carrier Services 
P. O. Box 7979 
Madison, WI 53707-7979 
Ph: (608) 266-9900 
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/dmv/
com-drv-vehs/mtr-car-trkr/ucr.aspx

 

Where to get  
Hazardous Materials/ 
Waste Permits 
Wisconsin Department  
of Natural Resources 
101 S. Webster St 
P.O. Box 7921 
Madison, WI 53707-7921 
Ph: (608) 266-2111 or  
888-936-7463 (General  
Information) 
https://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Waste/
Licenses.html

State Trucking Association 
Wisconsin Motor Carriers Association	
P. O. Box 44849 
Madison, WI 53744-4849 
Ph: (608) 833-8200 
https://witruck.org/

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
Bureau of Highway Maintenance 
P. O. Box 7980 
Madison, WI 53707-7980 
Ph: (608) 266-7320 
E-mail: oversize-permits.dmv@dot.wi.gov 
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/
dmv/com-drv-vehs/mtr-car-trkr/
osowgeneral.aspx

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (608) 267-9762

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways
Width: 8' 6" 8' 6" 
Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"
Length:    

Articulated bus 65'
operated in urban areas

65'
operated in urban areas

Straight trucks 45' 45'
Straight truck and trailer 70' 70'
Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit  75'

on state trunk highways
Semitrailer 53' see KPRA 53' see KPRA
Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit Not allowed

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 6" Not allowed

Stinger-steered 
boat-transporter 75'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear
Auto-transporter 66' 66'
  Overhang limitations 4' front, 5' rear 4' front, 5' rear
Stinger-steered  
auto-transporter 75 66'

  Overhang limitations 3' front, 4' rear 4' front, 5' rear
Saddlemount 97' 97'
General overhang 
limitations 3' front, rear NS 3' front, rear NS

Drawbar 12' 12'

Kingpin to rear axle

43' to the center of 
the rearmost axle or a 

point midway between 
tandem axles. Allowed on 
Interstates and designated 
highways and certain state 

trunk highways only.

43' to the center of 
the rearmost axle or a 

point midway between 
tandem axles. Allowed on 
Interstates and designated 
highways and certain state 

trunk highways only.

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Steer axle

13,000
 Up to 20,000 pounds if 
the manufacturer's rated 
capacity of the axle and 
the tires are sufficient to 

carry the weight

13,000
Up to 20,000 pounds if 

the manufacturer's rated 
capacity of the axle and 
the tires are sufficient to 

carry the weight
Single axle 20,000 20,000
Tandem axle 34,000 34,000
Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000
Per wheel 11,000 11,000
APU allowance 550 550
Natural gas allowance 2,000 2,000

Seasonal Weight Restrictions
Wisconsin's seasonal weight restrictions can be found at www.dot.wi.gov/
business/carriers/osowgeneral.htm. 
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Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Motor Vehicle Services 
5300 Bishop Blvd.  
Cheyenne, WY 82009-3340  
Ph: (307) 777-4827 (IFTA) 
http://www.dot.state.wy.us/
home/trucking_commercial_ 
vehicles/ifta.html

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	
Department of Transportation 
Motor Vehicle Services 
5300 Bishop Blvd. 
Cheyenne, WY 82009-3340 
Ph: (307) 777-4829 (IRP) 
http://www.dot.state.wy.us/
home/trucking_commercial_ 
vehicles/irp.html

Where to Register for UCRA 
Wyoming is not a participating 
member of the Unified Carrier 
Registration Agreement. Interstate 
motor carriers based in Wyoming 
are required to register with the 
UCRA by choosing a participating 
state where the applicant maintains 
an office or operating facility, or 
by choosing one of the following 
states: AK, CA, CO, ID, MT, ND, 
NM, SD, UT, or WA. Refer to  
https://www.ucr.gov for more 
information.

Where to get 
Hazardous  
Materials/Waste 
Permits 
Wyoming  
Department of 
Environmental Quality 
200 West 17th Street 
Cheyenne WY 82002 
Ph: 307-777-7937  
https://deq.wyoming.gov/ 
shwd/hazardous-waste- 
permitting-corrective-actions/ 

State Trucking Association 
Wyoming Trucking Association 
555 N. Poplar Street 
P.O. Box 1175 
Casper, WY 82602 
Ph: (307) 234-1579 
Email: wtaoffice@wytruck.org 
https://wytruck.org

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Wyoming Highway Patrol 
Overweight Loads Office 
2617 East Lincolnway Suite F 
Cheyenne, WY 82001 
Ph: (307) 777-4376;  
(307) 777-4920; (307) 777-4747  
https://www.whp.dot.state.
wy.us/home/commercial-carrier/
super-loads--overweight-loads-
of.html

Enforcement Information 
Ph: (307) 777-4872

WYOMING

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6" 8' 6"

Height: 14' 14'

Length:  National Network On All Others 

Straight trucks 60' 60'

Straight truck and trailer 85' 85'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit No limit

Semitrailer 60' 60'

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination NS NS

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations

81'
not to exceed in com-

bined length. Maximum 
48' for 1st semitrailer and 
40' for the second trailer.

Heavier trailer in front 
if difference of GVW 

exceeds 5,000 lb.

81'
not to exceed in com-

bined length. Maximum 
48' for 1st semitrailer and 
40' for the second trailer.

Heavier trailer in front 
if difference of GVW 

exceeds 5,000 lb.

Auto-transporter
No overall limit  

semitrailer and load 
cannot exceed 60'

No overall limit  
semitrailer and load 
cannot exceed 60'

Saddlemount 97' up to 3 97' up to 3

Length special limitations 
or restrictions

All other combinations not mentioned above are 
limited to 85'. 

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways On All Others 

Steer axle 750 lb/in 750 lb/in

Single axle 20,000 20,000

Tandem axle 36,000 36,000

Tridem axle 42,000 42,000

Gross vehicle weight

117,000
using Table I by formula 

for Interstate, primary and 
secondary, 80,000 using 

Table 2

117,000
using Table I by formula 

for Interstate, primary and 
secondary, 80,000 using 

Table 2

Load per inch width 
of tire

600 600

Per wheel 10,000 10,000

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Where to Register for Fuel  
Use Tax (IFTA) and Order IFTA 
Trip Permits 
The District of Columbia is not a 
member of IFTA and was grand-
fathered under ISTEA from ever 
having to join. Carriers based in DC 
may apply to Virginia, Maryland or 
another IFTA jurisdiction for an IFTA 
license and decals.

Where to Register Vehicles (IRP) 
and Order IRP Trip Permits	   
DC IRP Processing Center 
95 M Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20024 
Ph: (202) 729-7078 
https://dmv.dc.gov/service/ 
international-registration-plan

Where to Register for UCRA 
The District of Columbia is not a 
participating member of the Unified 
Carrier Registration Agreement. 
Interstate motor carriers based in 
the District of Columbia are required 
to register with the UCRA by 
choosing a participating state where 
the applicant maintains an office 
or operating facility, or by choosing 
one of the following states: CT, DE, 
MA, ME, NH, NY, PA, RI, VA, or 

WV. Refer to https://www.ucr.gov 
for more information.

Where to get Hazardous  
Materials/Waste Permits 
Department of Energy  
& Environment 
1200 First Street NE  
Washington, DC 20002 
Ph: (202) 535-2600 
E-mail: doee@dc.gov 
http://ddoe.dc.gov/service/ 
applications-licenses-permits

Where to get Overweight,  
Oversize Permits 
Department of Transportation 
Public Space Permit Office 
1100 4th St. SW  
Washington, DC 20024 
Ph: (202) 442-4670 
tops.ddot.dc.gov/ 
DDOTPERMITSYSTEM/ 
DDOTPERMITONLINE/ 
Landing.aspx

Enforcement Information  
Metropolitan Police Department 
441 4th Street, NW, 7th Floor, 
Washington DC 20001 
Ph. (202) 727-9099

Size/Weight Limits

Dimension National Network
State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Width: 8' 6"
8'

8'6" for 15 or greater 
passenger bus

Height: 13' 6" 13' 6"

Length:    

Bus 60' 60'

Articulated bus 60' 60'

Straight trucks 40' 40'

Straight truck and trailer 60' 55'

Tractor-semitrailer 
combinations No limit 55'

Semitrailer
53'

Route specific.  
See KPRA.

48'
Route specific

Tractor-twin-trailer 
combination No limit No limit 

Trailers of twin-trailer 
combinations 28' 28'

Route specific

Saddlemount Up to 3 Up to 3

Kingpin to rear axle 41' to rear axle NS

Weight: Interstate and 
Defense Highways

State and Other 
Supplemental 

Highways

Single axle 20,000
20,000

21,000 lb if GVW is  
under 73,000 lb

Tandem axle 34,000 34,000

Gross vehicle weight 80,000 80,000

Tolerances 1,000 lb on GVW 1,000 lb on GVW
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Mexican Trucking Association 
CANACAR (Camara Nacional del  
Autotransporte de Carga) 
Pachuca No. 158 bis 
Condesa, Cuauhtémoc 
06140, Ciudad de México 
Ph: 011 (55) 5999-7100 
https://canacar.com.mx/

Federal Motor Transport 
Ministry of Communications  
and Transportation 
Insurgentes Sur 1089 Col.  
Christmas Eve  
03720 Mexico City 
Ph: 011 (55) 5723-9300 
https://www.gob.mx/sct

National Immigration Institute 
Calle Homero 1832,  
Los Morales Polanco, Del.  
Miguel Hidalgo 
Ciudad de México. C.P. 11510 
Ph: 011 (55) 5387-2400 
https://www.gob.mx/inm

General Customs Administration 
Servicio de Administración Tributaria 
Avenida Hidalgo 77 
Col. Guerrero C.P. 06300,  
México City 
Ph: (55) 627 22 728 in Mexico  
01-877-44-88-728 (U.S. and 
Canada) 
http://www.sat.gob.mx/ 
Paginas/Inicio.aspx

Mexican Transportation Institute 
Km 12, Carretera Estatal No. 431 
“El Colorado-Galindo” 
San Fandila/Mpio. Pedro Escobedo 
C.P. 76703 Querétaro 
Ph: (442) 216-97-77 
Attn: Instituto Mexicano  
del Transporte 
https://www.gob.mx/imt

Mexican Embassy in U.S. 
1911 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
Ph: (202) 728-1600

or

Secretaría de Relaciones Exteriores 
Plaza Juárez #20 
Col. Centro 
Ciudad de México. C.P. 06010  
Ph: 011 (55) 3686-5100 
E-mail: canciller@sre.gob.mx 
Atención a la ciudadanía:  
(55) 3686-5581 
Secretaría de Relaciones Exteriores 
http://embamex.sre.gob.mx/eua/ 
www.gob.mx/sre

Mexican Embassy in Canada 
Consular Seccion of the Embassy 
of Mexico [Coverage: Ottawa – 
Gatineau] 
45 O´Connor St., Ste. 1000 
Ottawa, ON K1P 1A4 
Ph: (613) 233-8988 
E-mail: infocan@sre.gob.mx 
https://embamex.sre.gob.mx/
canada

or

Consulate General of Mexico  
in Toronto [Coverage: Ontario  
and Manitoba] 
11 King St. West, Suite 350 
Toronto, ON M5H 4C7 
Ph: (416) 368-2875 
E-mail: comunicacionestor@sre.
gob.mx 
https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/
toronto

or

Consulate of Mexico in Leamington 
[Coverage: Essex County (South), 
Ontario] 
350 Highway 77  
Leamington, ON N8H 3V5 
Ph: (519) 325-1460 
E-mail: atencionpublicolea@sre.
gob.mx 
https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/
leamington

or

Consulate General of Mexico in 
Montreal [Coverage: Quebec, 
Newfoundland and Labrador, New 
Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince 
Edward Island and Nunavut] 
2055 Rue Peel, Bureau 1000  
Montreal, QC H3A 1V4 
Ph: (514) 288-2707 
Email: informacionmon@sre.
gob.mx 
https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/
montreal

or

Consulate General of Mexico in  
Vancouver [Coverage: British 
Columbia, Yukon and Northwest 
Territories] 
411-1177 West Hastings St. 
Vancouver, BC V6E 2K3 
Ph: (604) 684-3547 
E-mail: consulmexvan@sre.gob.mx 
https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/
vancouver

or

Consulate of Mexico in Calgary 
[Coverage: Alberta, Saskatchewan] 
833-4th Avenue SW, Suite 1100 
Calgary, AB T2P 3T5 
Ph: (403) 264-4819 x21 and 23, 
(403) 264-1804 and (403) 264-1259 
E-mail: consultasclg@sre.gob.mx 
https://consulmex.sre.gob.mx/
calgary

Where to Register  
for UCRA 
Mexico is not a participating 
member of the U. S. Unified Carrier 
Registration Agreement. Interstate 
motor carriers based in Mexico and 
operating into the United States 
are required to register with the 
UCRA by choosing a participating 
state where the applicant maintains 
an office or operating facility, or 
by choosing one of the following 
states: AL, AR, GA, KY, LA, MS, 
NC, OK, SC, TN, or TX. Refer to 
www.ucr.gov for more information.

MEXICO CANADA
Where to get information  
in Canada 
Motor carriers can best determine 
which Canadian requirements 
they must meet by checking the 
Task Force on Vehicle Weights 
and Dimensions Policy in Canada 
found at http://comt.ca/english/ 
programs/trucking/Index.html.

Alberta	  
Alberta Transportation -  
Carrier Services Divisions 
#401, 4920 - 51 Street 
Red Deer, AB  T4N 6K8  
Ph: (403) 755-6111 (toll-free in 
Alberta by first dialing 310-0000) 
https://www.alberta.ca/com-
mercial-carriers.aspx

British Columbia 
Ministry of Transportation 
Commercial Vehicle Safety  
and Enforcement 
P.O. Box 9250 STN Prov Govt 
Victoria, BC V8W 9J2 
Ph: (250) 952-0577 
Toll-free: 1 800 559-9688 
E-mail: PPCPermit@gov.bc.ca 
www.th.gov.bc.ca/cvse/index.htm

Manitoba 
Infrastructure and Transportation 
Transportation Safety & Regulation 
Motor Carrier Safety 
Unit C – 1695 Sargent Ave. 
Winnipeg, MB R3H 0C4 
Ph: (204) 945-3890 (Compliance 
and Regulatory Services) 
Ph: (204) 945-5322 (Safety) 
Ph: (204)-945-3961 (permits) 
E-mail: motorcarrier@gov.mb.ca 
www.gov.mb.ca/mit/mcd/index.html

New Brunswick 
Department of Transportation 
and Infrastructure  
Kings Place 
P. O. Box 6000 
Fredericton, NB E3B 5H1 
Ph: (506) 453-3939  
(Toll-free 1-833-384-4111) 
E-mail:  transportnb@gnb.ca 
http://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/
en/departments/dti.html

Newfoundland-Labrador 
Digital Government and Service NL 
Motor Registration Division 
P.O. Box 8710 
St. John’s, NL A1B 4J5 
Ph: (709) 729-2519  
E-mail: IRP@gov.nl.ca 
https://www.gov.nl.ca/motor-
registration/commercial- 
vehicles-and-drivers/

Northwest Territories 
Department of Transportation  
Road Licensing & Safety Division 
New Government Building 
5015 49th St. 
3rd Floor 
P.O. Box 1320 
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2L9 
Ph: (867) 767-9088 
Email: dmv@gov.nt.ca 
https://www.idmv.dot.gov.nt.ca/

Nova Scotia 
Department of Public Works 
P.O. Box 186 
Halifax, NS B3J 2N2 
Ph: (902) 424-2297  
E-mail: tpwpaff@novascotia.ca 
www.gov.ns.ca/tran

Ontario 
Ministry of Transportation  
Permit Office 
301 St. Paul Street, 3rd Floor 
St. Catharines, ON L2R 7R4 
Ph: (416) 246-7166 or  
(800) 387-7736  
E-mail: oo.permits@ontario.ca 
https://www.ontario.ca/page/
get-oversizeoverweight-permit

Prince Edward Island 
Dept.of Transportation and 
Infrastructure 
Third Floor, Jones Building 
11 Kent St. 
P.O. Box 2000  
Charlottetown, PEI C1A 7N8 
Ph: (902) 368-5100 
https://www.princeedwardis-
land.ca/en/topic/transporta-
tion-and-infrastructure

Québec 
Société de l’assurance automobile 
du Québec 
Case postale 19600, succursale 
Terminus 
333, boulevard Jean-Lesage 
Québec, QC G1K 8J6 
Ph: 800-361-7620 
https://saaq.gouv.qc.ca/en/i-
drive/heavy-vehicle

Saskatchewan 
Saskatchewan Ministry of Highways 
and Infrastructure 
Trucking Policy and Regulation Unit 
9th Floor, 1855 Victoria Ave. 
Regina, SK S4P 3T2  
Ph: (866) 933-5290 (enforcement); 
(800) 667-7575 (permits within 
Saskatchewan); (306) 775-6969 
(permits outside of Saskatchewan) 
www.saskatchewan.ca/govern-
ment/government-structure/
ministries/highways

Yukon 
Government of Yukon 
Department of Highways and  
Public Works 
P.O. Box 2703 (W-17) 
Whitehorse, YT Y1A 2C6 
Ph: (867) 667-5811; (800) 661-0408  
(toll-free in the Yukon) 
https://service.yukon.ca/driv-
ing-transportation 



ALABAMA
BIRMINGHAM	     
Phone: 205-326-0940
birmingham@xtra.com 

ARIZONA
PHOENIX	
Phone: 602-272-0471
phoenix@xtra.com 

ARKANSAS
LITTLE ROCK	
Phone: 501-562-6308
littlerock@xtra.com 
 
CALIFORNIA
COMMERCE	
Phone: 323-728-9488
commerce@xtra.com

FONTANA		
Phone: 909-350-3996
fontana@xtra.com

HAYWARD	                          
Phone: 510-670-0181
hayward@xtra.com

ORANGE		
Phone: 714-744-0887
orange@xtra.com

SACRAMENTO	
Phone: 916-371-3144
sacramento@xtra.com

STOCKTON	
Phone: 209-983-0600
stockton@xtra.com

COLORADO
DENVER		
Phone: 303-393-7909
denver@xtra.com

FLORIDA
ORLANDO		
Phone: 407-826-0595
orlando@xtra.com

GEORGIA
ATLANTA
Phone: 404-363-9826
atlanta@xtra.com

ILLINOIS
CHICAGO - O’HARE
Phone: 847-298-3111
chicago-ohare@xtra.com

CHICAGO - MIDWAY
Phone: 708-496-7300
chicago-midway@xtra.com

CHICAGO - JOLIET
Phone: 815-467-0431
chicago-joliet@xtra.com

INDIANA
INDIANAPOLIS	
Phone: 317-244-5601
indianapolis@xtra.com   
 
IOWA
CEDAR RAPIDS	
Phone: 319-363-4477
cedarrapids@xtra.com

KENTUCKY
LOUISVILLE	
Phone: 502-367-9117
louisville@xtra.com

LOUISIANA
NEW ORLEANS	
Phone: 504-471-2190
neworleans@xtra.com

MICHIGAN
DETROIT		
Phone: 313-295-0800
detroit@xtra.com

GRAND RAPIDS	
Phone: 616-245-4774
grandrapids@xtra.com

MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS/ST. PAUL 	
Phone: 763-486-0900
minneapolis@xtra.com

MISSOURI
KANSAS CITY	
Phone: 816-471-0730
kansascity@xtra.com

ST. LOUIS	
Phone: 314-209-0504
stlouis@xtra.com

NEVADA
LAS VEGAS	
Phone: 702-597-9035
lasvegas@xtra.com

NORTH CAROLINA
CHARLOTTE	
Phone: 704-597-8540
charlotte@xtra.com

GREENSBORO	
Phone: 336-664-0006
greensboro@xtra.com

OHIO
CINCINNATI	
Phone: 513-874-8760
cincinnati@xtra.com

CLEVELAND 	  
Phone: 330-425-3413
cleveland@xtra.com

COLUMBUS	
Phone: 614-275-0377
columbus@xtra.com

OKLAHOMA
OKLAHOMA CITY	
Phone: 405-378-0449
oklahomacity@xtra.com

PENNSYLVANIA
ALLENTOWN	
Phone: 610-395-9511
allentown@xtra.com

HARRISBURG/CARLISLE	
Phone: 717-258-5665
carlisle@xtra.com

SCRANTON	
Phone: 570-383-3620
scranton@xtra.com

SOUTH CAROLINA
GREENVILLE/DUNCAN
Phone: 864-879-3554
duncan@xtra.com

TENNESSEE
MEMPHIS	
Phone: 901-794-8700
memphis@xtra.com

NASHVILLE	
Phone: 615-641-2370
nashville@xtra.com

TEXAS
DALLAS		
Phone: 972-438-1271
dallas@xtra.com

FORT WORTH	
Phone: 817-831-6266
fortworth@xtra.com

HOUSTON		
Phone: 713-672-9727
houston@xtra.com

LAREDO		
Phone: 956-725-6446
laredo@xtra.com

SAN ANTONIO	
Phone: 210-333-8660
sanantonio@xtra.com

UTAH
SALT LAKE CITY	
Phone: 801-972-8837
saltlakecity@xtra.com

VIRGINIA
RICHMOND	
Phone: 804-232-5000
richmond@xtra.com

WASHINGTON
SEATTLE/TACOMA
Phone: 253-863-2239
seattle@xtra.com

WISCONSIN
GREENBAY/APPLETON
Phone: 920-759-0018
greenbay@xtra.com

MILWAUKEE	  
Phone: 414-281-9640
milwaukee@xtra.com

XTRA Lease
7911 Forsyth Boulevard, Suite 600
St. Louis, MO 63105
1-800-325-1453
xtralease.comA Berkshire Hathaway Company

Full-service trailer rental 
and leasing with  
convenient locations 
across the United States.
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